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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TRANSLATED FROM CHINE

To the Board of Directors and Sharea@df CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying caat@d balance sheets of CHANT SINCERE CO., LTDdANn
subsidiaries (the “Group”) as at Decentfdil, 2024 and 2023, and the related consolidattdments

of comprehensive income, of changesquity and of cash flows for the years then endad, notes to
the consolidated financial statememauding a summary of significant accounting pi@sc

In our opinion, the accompanying coidaikd financial statements present fairly, innaéterial respects,
the consolidated financial positiorthe Group as at December 31, 2024 and 2023, amdntolidated
financial periormance and its consdkdacash flows for the years then ended in accoedath the
Regulations Governing the Preparatibiimancial Reports by Securities Issuers and tberhational
Financial Reporting Standards, Intéamatl Accounting Standards, IFRIC Interpretatioasd SIC
Interpretations that came into efeceadorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audits in accordarite the Regulations Governing Auditing and Atteistatof
Financial Statements by Certified Palccountants and Standards on Auditing of the Ripof
China. Our responsibilities under thesmdards are further described in the Auditasponsibilities
for the audit of the consolidated ficiah statements section of our report. We are iadépnt of the
Group in accordance with the Norm aff@sional Ethics for Certified Public Accountamtie
Republic of China, and we have fuldlleur other ethical responsibilities in accordanith these
requirements. We believe that the aaditence we have obtained is suficient and apjatgpto
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matter§ thaour professional judgment, were of most digance in our
audit of the Group’s 2024 consolidatedncial statements. These matters were addrésdeeé context
of our audit of the consolidated finahstatements as a whole and, in forming our apirthereon, we
do not provide a separate opinion @séhmatters.

Key audit matters for the Group’s 2@@hsolidated financial statements are stated ksvisi

Valuation of inventory

Description

Refer to Notes 4(13), 5(2) and 6(5)afatescription of accounting policy on inventoryueion,
accounting estimates and assumptiomslation to inventory and details of loss allowaaccount.

The Group is mainly engaged in manui@at) and selling connectors and cable wires. Duepid
technological innovations and fluctoas in market demand, there is a higher risk céimery
obsolescence. As inventories are sigtéle lower of cost and net realisable value,détermination
of net realisable value of inventoiigsubject to subjective judgment and uncertainfldsus, we
considered the valuation of inventasyaskey audit matter.



As of December 31, 2024, the amoumhwdntories and allowance for inventory valuatiosdes were
NT$159,214 thousand and NT $22,258 thodsrespectively.

How our audit addressed the matter

We performed the following audit progegs in respect of the above key audit matter:

1. Assessed the reasonableness ofgiwovpolicies on and procedures of allowance feefiiory
valuation losses, including undarging the operations and nature of the industrgl,the historical
information of actual clearancénvientory, to judge the reasonableness and consiste
valuation policies on the inventesfuation losses.

2. Reviewed the stock count plan anskpled the annual stock count in order to assess th
efiectiveness of internal controlger obsolete inventory.

3. Verified management’s appropriatenathe systematic logic used in the inventonnggieport
and confirmed whether the inforroativas consistent with its policies.

4. Verified whether inventory valuatitosses were calculated in accordance with itscigsj and
ascertained the adequacy of tlesvahce for inventory valuation losses.

Recognition of export sales revenue

Description
Refer to Note 4(29) for accounting p@$ on sales revenue recognition.

The Group is mainly engaged in manufaet) and selling connectors and cable wires, whiere used
in consumer PCs, automobile and comupatioin market. The types of sales include domeasiies,
export sales and warehouse sales. Reviemm export sales are recognised based onrths & the
contract. As the determination as te@mvthe control of the products has transferredusborners
involves management’s subjective judginthis may lead to improper revenue recognitibhus, we
considered the recognition of expolesaevenue as a key audit matter.

For the year ended December 31, 20#inét amount of sales revenue was NT $1,406,55G4na0l.

How our audit addressed the matter
We performed the following audit progesb in respect of the above key audit matter:
1. Obtained an understanding of tleeteffeness of internal controls over the timingesEnue recognition.
2. Selected samples of export salesa@ions and ascertained the consistency iniadiof export
revenue recognition with the temspgcifed in the contracts.
3. Selected samples of receivable atsoand sent out confirmations to ascertain existefiexport
sales revenue.
4. Ascertained the reasonablenessvefite recognition timing against supporting docus e
revenue fom export sales duriregréain period before and after the balance shedet

Other matter — Parent company only fim@al reports

We have audited and expressed an ufigdiapinion on the parent company only financtdtements
of Chant Sincere Co., Ltd. as at andHe years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023.

Responsibilities of management and thakarged with governance for the

consolidated financial statements

Management is responsible for the patjman and fair presentation of the consolidatedricial
statements in accordance with the Retimuls Governing the Preparation of Financial Respoy
Securities Issuers and the Internatibi@ancial Reporting Standards, International Agcting



Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, aitd Bterpretations that came into efect as endbtsethe
Financial Supervisory Commission, andstich internal control as management determmegdessary
to enable the preparation of consofiddinancial statements that are free from matemialstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated finansi@tements, management is responsible for asgebsrGroup’s
ability to continue as a going concatisclosing, as applicable, matters related to gaincern and
using the going concern basis of actogrunless management either intends to liquittaeGroup or
to cease operations, or has no realddternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, inclgdhe audit committee, are responsible for ovengetie
Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the autdof the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabteirance about whether the consolidated finastagtments

as a whole are free fom material naigshent, whether due to fraud or error, and toeissuauditors’
report that includes our opinion. Readxde assurance is a high level of assurance,shuti a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordarite the Standards on Auditing of the Republic ofr@hwill
always detect a material misstatemdrdnait exists. Misstatements can arise fom frauer@r and

are considered material if, individyadlr in the aggregate, they could reasonably beatgg to

infuence the economic decisions ofsisgken on the basis of these consolidated inhstatements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing of the Republic of Chiwe,exercise

professional judgment and professi@hkapticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks ofmnlt misstatement of the consolidated financiateshents,
whether due to faud or error, gasand perform audit procedures responsive to thskg, and
obtain audit evidence that is sigfit and appropriate to provide a basis for oumiop. The risk
of not detecting a material misstaent resulting fom fraud is higher than for oegutting rom
error, as fraud may involve coltusi forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentetj or the
override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of integtaitrol relevant to the audit in order to desigdiaprocedures
that are appropriate in the cirstamces, but not for the purpose of expressingparian on the

efiectiveness of the Group’s in&trcontrol.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness ofiattng policies used and the reasonableness afiatiog
estimates and related disclosuradenby management.

4. Conclude on the appropriatenessasfagement’s use of the going concern basis of aticau
and, based on the audit evidebtaimed, whether a material uncertainty existdedl#o events
or conditions that may cast sigaift doubt on the Group’s ability to continue ago@ng concern.
If we conclude that a material ertainty exists, we are required to draw attentroour auditors’
report to the related disclosurethe consolidated financial statements or, ifisdisclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opini@ur conclusions are based on the audit evidentzenaol up to
the date of our auditors’ repétowever, future events or conditions may causeGttoelp to cease
to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentatidnjcture and content of the consolidated finansiatements,
including the disclosures, and thbethe consolidated financial statements repteaten
underlying transactions and evémta manner that achieves fair presentation.



6. Obtain suficient appropriate auglitdence regarding the financial information of @mities or
business activities within the @ydo express an opinion on the consolidated fiahstatements.
We are responsible for the dimgtisupervision and performance of the group aWdig.remain
solely responsible for our audstroon.

We communicate with those charged witkiernance regarding, among other matters, thegtaacope
and timing of the audit and significanidit indings, including any significant deficetes in internal
control that we identify during our &u.d

We also provide those charged with guagce with a statement that we have complied refdhvant
ethical requirements regarding indepaid, and to communicate with them all relationslaipd other
matters that may reasonably be thotmlear on our independence, and where applicaiéted
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with ¢hadsarged with governance, we determine those radttat
were of most significance in the awafithe consolidated financial statements of theeatirperiod and
are therefore the key audit matters. d&scribe these matters in our auditors’ reporessilaw or
regulation precludes public disclosalseut the matter or when, in extremely rare cirdamses, we
determine that a matter should notdrerunicated in our report because the adverse goesees of
doing so would reasonably be expeatedutweigh the public interest benefits of such wamication.

Wu, Wei-Hao Cheng, Ya-Huei
For and on behalf of Pricewaterhousgigon Taiwan

Feberary 27, 2025

The accompanying consolidated finanstatements are not intended to present the fimhpoisition and results

operations and cash flows in accordamitke accounting principles generally acceptedonmtries and jurisdictic
than the Republic of China. The staddaprocedures and practices in the Republic ofi€kioverning the audit ¢
financial statements may difler forose generally accepted in countries and jurisditiother than the Republic
Accordingly, the accompanying consotathiinancial statements and independent audit@sort are not intend
by those who are not informed aboutab@unting principles or auditing standards gdiheegcepted in the Rer
China, and their applications in pree

For the convenience ofreaders andfformation purpose only, the auditors’ report ahd accompanying financi
statements have been translated intliEn fromthe original Chinese version prepared ased in the Republic
In the event ofany discrepancy betwdsnEnaglish version and the original Chinese v@rr any diferences in
interpretation ofthe two versions, tl@nese-language auditors’ report and financialeshents shall preve



CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

Assets Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
Current asset:

1100  Cash and cash equivalents 6(1) $ 792,417 21 $ 1,101,081 30
1110 Financial assets at fair value through profit or 6(2)

loss - current 52,887 1 9,444 -
1120 Financial assets at fair value through other 6(3)

comprehensive income - current 31,067 1 56,318 2
1136  Financial assets at amortised cost - current 6(1) 614,000 16 681,000 19
1150 Notesreceivable, net 6(4) 5,577 - 2,160 -
1170  Accounts receivable, net 6(4) 359,431 9 341,498 9
1180 Accounts receivable due from related parties, ne6(4) and 7 412 R 344 R
1200 Other receivables 1,237 - 327 -
130X  Inventories 6(5) 136,956 4 163,209 4
1410 Prepayments 29,973 1 32,054 1
11XX Total current assets 2,023,957 53 _ 2,387,435 65

Non-current assets

1517  Financial assets at fair value through other 6(3)

comprehensive income - non - current 617,093 16 242,729
1550 Investments accounted for under equity method 6(6) 351,173 9 339,795
1600  Property, plant and equipment 6(7) and 8 737,764 19 564,043 15
1755  Right-of-use assets 6(8) 82,378 2 59,261
1760 Investment property - net 6(9) - - 47,967
1780 Intangible assets 6(10) 3,785 - 3,829 -
1840 Deferred tax assets 6(24) 16,438 1 22,469 1
1900  Other non-current assets 9,931 - 7,494 -
15XX Total non-current assets 1,818,562 47 1,287,587 35
IXXX  Total assets $3,842,519 100 $3,675,022 100

(Continued)



CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Liabilities and Equit Notes  _AMOUNT % AMOUNT %

Current liabilities

2100 Short-term borrowings $ 5,000 - $ 5,000 -

2150 Notes payable - - 805 -

2170  Accounts payable 175,411 5 148,593 4

2180  Accounts payable to related parties 7 561 - 311 -

2200  Other payables 6(11) 151,883 4 129,172 4

2230 Currentincome tax liabilities 19,184 - 50,854 1

2250  Provisions for liabilities - current 7,000 - 14,000 -

2280 Lease liabilities - current 21,784 1 17,287 -

2399  Other current liabilities, others 20,211 - 22,461 1

21XX Total current liabilities 401,034 10 388,483 10
Non-current liabilities

2530  Convertible bonds payable 6(12) 674,631 18 668,173 18

2570 Deferred tax liabilities 6(24) 37,430 1 42 614

2580 Lease liabilities - non-current 60,742 2 42,089

2600  Other non-current liabilities 6(13) 14,394 - 16,314 1

25XX Total non-current liabilities 787,197 21 769,190 21

2XXX Total Liabilities 1,188,231 31 _1,157,673 31
Equity attributable to owners of parent
Share capital 6(14)

3110 Common stock 822,359 21 822,359 22
Capital surplus 6(15)

3200  Capital surplus 479,767 13 479,725 13
Retained earnings 6(16)

3310 Legal reserve 413,811 11 393,045 11

3350 Unappropriated retained earnings 852,282 22 770,073 21
Other equity interest 6(17)

3400  Other equity interest 75,837 2 41,941 1

31XX Total equity attributable to owners of the parent 2,644,056 69 _ 2,507,143 68

36XX Non-controlling interest 10,232 - 10,206 1

3XXX Total equity 2,654,288 69 2,517,349 69

Significant contingent liabilites and unrecognised 9
contract commitments

3X2X  Total liabilities and equity $3,842,519 100 $3,675,022 100

The accompanying notes are an integral part okticessolidated financial statements.



CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars,eb@amings per share amount)

Year ended December 31

2024 2023
terhs Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
4000 Operating revenue 6(18)and 7 $1,406,550 100 $ 1,375,343 100
5000 Operating costs gf%)(722)(23) (820,108) (58) (857,731) (62)
5900 Gross profit from operations 586,442 42 517,612 38
. 6(22)(23
Operating expenses a$1 d %( )
6100  Selling expenses (134,568) 9) (95,751) @
6200 Administrative expenses (237,697) (17) (194,573) (14)
6300 Research and development expenses (56,528) 4 (52,349) 4
6450  |mpairment expected credit (loss) gain 12(2) (30) - 1,126 -
6000 Total operating expenses (428,823) (30) (341,547) (25)
6900 Operating profit 157,619 12 176,065 13
Non-operating income and expenses
7100 Interest revenue 6(19) 24,013 2 8,587
7010  Other income 6(20) 12,226 1 19,640
7020  Other gains and losses 6(21) 79,010 5 10,118 1
7050 Finance costs (17,394) 1) (976) -
7060  Share of (loss)/profit of subsidiaries, associates 6(6)
joint ventures accounted for under equity method 16,027 1 7,323 -
7000 Total non-operating income and expenses 113,882 8 44,692 3
7900 Profit beforeincometax 271,501 20 220,757 16
7950  Income tax expense 6(24) (53,607) (4) (51,341) (4)
8200 Profit for theyear $ 217,894 16 $ 169,416 12
Other comprehensive income (net)
Item that will not bereclassified to profit or loss
8311 Remeasurements of defined benefit plans $ 2,774 - $ 639 -
8316 Unrealised gains (losses) from investments in gquit  6(3)
instruments measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income 31,001 2 57,375 4
8320 Share of other comprehensive income of associates 6(6)
and joint ventures accounted for using equity
method, components of other comprehensive incoate th
will not be reclassified to profit or loss 308 - 62 -
8349 Income tax related to item that will not be 6(24)
reclassified to profit or loss (555) - (128) -
8310 Other comprehensive income (net) that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss 33,528 2 57,948 4
Item that will bereclassified to profit or loss
8361 Exchange differences on translation of foreign 6(17)
financial statements 10,465 1 (4,700) -
8370 Share of other comprehensive income of associates 6(17)
and joint ventures accounted for using equity
method, components of other comprehensive
income that will be reclassified to profit or loss 447 - 217 -
8399 Income tax related to item that will be reclassifie 6(24)
profit or loss (2,083) - 936 -
8360 Other comprehensive income that will be reclassifee
profit or loss 8,829 1 (3,547) -
8300 Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax $ 42,35 3 $ 5440 4
8500 Total comprehensiveincomefor theyear $ 260,25 18 $ 22381 16
Profit(loss), attributable to:
8610 Owners of the parent $ 217,917 16 $ 170,153 12
8620  Non-controlling interest (23) - (737 -
$ 217,89: 16 $ 169,41t 12
Comprehensive income(loss) attributable to:
8710 Owners of the parent $ 260,225 19 $ 224,575 16
8720  Non-controlling interest 26 - (758; -
$ 260,25: 19 $ 223,81 16
Earnings per share 6(25)
9750  Basic earnings per share $ 268 $ 2.1C
9850  Diluted earnings per share $ 24z $ 2.07

The accompanying notes are an integral part obthessolidated financial statements.



2023

Balance at January 1, 2023
Profit (loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year
Total comprehensive income (loss)
Disposal of investments in equity instruments atvalue
through other comprehensive income
Change in net equity of associates and joint vestur
accounted for using equity method
Conversion of convertible bonds
Issuing convertible bonds
Appropriations and distribution of retained earsing
Legal reserve appropriated
Cash dividends
Balance at December 31, 2023

2024

Balance at January 1, 2024
Profit (loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year
Total comprehensive income (loss)
Disposal of investments in equity instruments atvalue
through other comprehensive income
Change in net equity of associates and joint vestur
accounted for using equity method
Appropriations and distribution of retained earsing
Legal reserve appropriated
Cash dividends
Balance at December 31, 2024

CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Equity attributable to owners of the parent

Capital Surplus

Retained Earnings

Other Equity Interest

DIMETETICE
between proceeds
on actual Change in Unrealised gains
acquisition of or equity (losses) from
disposal of equity of associates financial assets
interest in a and Exchange measured at fair

subsidiary and its

joint ventures

differences on

value through

carrying amount accounted for Unappropriated  translation of other Non-
Common Additional  Treasury share and changes inthe  using equity retained foreign financial comprehensive controlling
Notes stock paid-in capital _transactions ownership interest method Share options _Legal reserv earnings statements income Total interest Total equity
$ 797,726 $ 385867 $ 8,509 $ 1,824 $ 74 $ 2,149 $ 351,366 $ 844,156 $ (14,697) $ 39,727 $ 2,416,701 $ 10,964 $ 2,427,665
- - - - - - - 170,153 - - 170,153 (737) 169,416
6(17) - - - - - - - 573 (3,526) 57,375 54,422 (21) 54,401
- - - - - - - 170,726 (3,526) 57,375 224,575 (758) 223,817
6(17)
- - - - - - - 36,938 - (36,938) - - -
6(6)
- - - - 90 - - - - - 90 - 90
6(12) 24,633 56,534 - - - (2,149) - - - - 79,018 - 79,018
6(12) - - - - - 26,827 - - - - 26,827 - 26,827
- - - - - - 41,679 (41,679) - - - - -
6(16) - - - - - - - (240,068) - - (240,068) - (240,068)
$ 822,359 $ 442,401 $ 8,509 $ 1,824 $ 164 $ 26,827 $ 393,045 $ 770,073 $ (18,223) $ 60,164 $ 2,507,143 $ 10,206 $ 2,517,349
$ 822359 $ 442,401 $ 8,509 $ 1,824 $ 164 $ 26,827 $ 393,045 $ 770,073 $ (18,223) $ 60,164 $ 2,507,143 $ 10,206 $ 2,517,349
- - - - - - - 217,917 - - 217,917 (23) 217,894
6(17) - - - - - - - 2,527 8,780 31,001 42,308 49 42,357
- - - - - - - 220,444 8,780 31,001 260,225 26 260,251
6(17)
- - - - - - - 5,885 - (5,885) - - -
6(6)
- - - - 42 - - - - - 42 - 42
- - - - - - 20,766 (20,766) - - - - -
6(16) - - - - - - - (123,354) - - (123,354) - (123,354)
$ 822,359 $ 442,401 $ 8,509 $ 1,824 $ 206 $ 26,827 $ 413,811 $ 852,282 $ (9,443) $ 85,280 $ 2,644,056 $ 10,232 $ 2,654,288

The accompanying notes are an integral part oethessolidated financial statements.
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CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Year ended December 31
Notes 2024 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax $ 271,501 $ 220,757
Adjustments

Adjustments to reconcile profit (loss)
Gains on valuation of financial assets at fair gghrough profit

or loss 6(21) (48,540) (7,978)
Expected credit impairment (gain) loss 12(2) 30 (1,126)
Share of profit of associates and joint venturepanted for using 6(6) (16.027) (7.323)
equity method
Gains on disposal of property, plant and equipment (216 (954) (34)
Gains on disposal of investment property - net 6(21) (9,574) -
DepreC|at_|on charges on property, plant and equippme 6(22) 68,829 57,007
(Include right-of-use assets)
Amortisations 6(22) 3,432 3,571
Interest income (24,013) (8,587)
Interest expense 17,394 976
Dividend income (11,764) (19,554)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Changes in operating assets
Financial assets measured at fair value througfit praoss, net 5,097 10,023
Notes receivable, net (3,417) 418
Accounts receivable (17,963) 222,502
Accounts receivable due from related parties, net (68) 2,271
Other receivables (910) (326)
Inventories 26,253 110,607
Prepayments 2,081 19,821

Changes in operating liabilities
Notes payable (805) (958)
Accounts payable 26,818 (171,271)
Accounts payable to related parties 250 (430)
Other payables 12,605 (23,177)
Provisions for liabilities - current (7,000) (63)
Other current liabilities (2,250) (1,537)
Other non-current liabilities (110) (89)

Cash inflow generated from operations 290,895 405,500
Interest received 24,013 8,587
Interest paid (511) (511)
Income tax paid (88,824) (80,509)
Income tax refunded 2,145 1,833
Dividends received 17,321 32,649

Net cash flows from operating activities 245,039 367,549
(Continued)
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CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Year ended December 31

Notes 2024 2023
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of financial assets at fair value thgbwther comprehensive income $ (505,082) $ (69,150)
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets atlire through other
comprehensive incri)me ’ 186,971 161,754
Comprehensive income - capital returned due tatal@duction - 271
Decrease (increase) in financial assets at amdrtisst 67,000 (536,000)
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 6(26) (214,492) (81,613)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and egeig 2,143 1,073
Proceeds from disposal of investment property - net 57,541 -
Increase in intangible assets 6(10) (3,380) (1,660)
Increase in refundable deposits (5,303) (4,201)
Decrease in refundable deposits 3,008 3,855
Net cash flows used in investing activities (411,594) (525,671)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments of lease liabilities 6(8) (23,881) (19,520)
Increase in guarantee deposits 376 15
Decrease in guarantee deposits (91) -
Issuance of corporate bonds 6(12) - 695,000
Cash dividends paid 6(16) (123,354) (240,068)
Net cash flows used in financing activities (146,950) 435,427
Effects due to changes in exchange rate 4,841 (3,697)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalent (308,664) 273,608
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,101,081 827,473
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 792,417 $ 1,101,081

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars, gxae otherwise indicated)

1. History and Organizatic

Chant Sincere Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) wamporated as a company limited by shares undeprigsions of the Company Act of the
Republic of China (R.O.C.) in April 1986. Ther@pany and its subsidiaries (collectively refernedein as the “Group”) are primarily
engaged in the manufacturing, processing aled sé electronic components. The Company has adisted company in the Taipei
Exchange since December 20, 2002, and the Quoytgpstocks were transferred to be listed in thev@ia Stock Exchange since

January 21, 20C

2. The Date of Authorisation for Issuance of the FoiahStatements and Procedures for Authoris

These consolidated financial statements wetlgaged for issuance by the Board of Director$-ebruary 27, 2025

3. Application of New Standards, Amendments and |mttgtion:

(1) Effect of the adoption of new issuances of or amesns to International Financial Reporting StandgftFRS®") Accounting
Standards that came into effect as endorsed byitiagcial Supervisory Commission (*FS!

New standards, interpretations and amentsrendorsed by FSC and became effective from a@24s follows:

Effective date by
International Accounting

e Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IFRS 16, ‘Lease liability in a satel éeaseback’ January 1, 2024
Amendments to IAS 1, ‘Classification of liabilities current or non-current’ January 1, 2024
Amendments to IAS 1, ‘Non-current liabilities witovenants’ January 1, 2024
Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7, ‘Supplier finangargements’ January 1, 2024

The above standards and interpretatiams ho significant impact to the Group's financahdition and financial performance based
on the Group's assessment.

(2) Effect of new issuances of or amendments to IFR&ating Standards as endorsed by the FSC buehaidppted by the Gro

New standards, interpretations and amentsrendorsed by the FSC effective from 2025 afellasvs:

Effective date by
International Accounting
e Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IAS 21, ‘Lack of exchangeability’ January 1, 2025

The above standards and interpretatiane ho significant impact to the Group's financiahdition and financial performance based
on the Group's assessment.
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(3)IERS Accounting Standards issued by IASB but noeyelorsed by the F¢

New standards, interpretations and amendsrissued by IASB but not yet included in the SF&ccounting Standards as endorsed by
the FSC are as follows:

Effective date by
International Accounting

e Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7, ‘Amendments tacthssification and measurement of financial January 1, 2026
Instruments’
Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7, ‘Contracts refangnnaturedependent electricity’ January 1, 2026
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28, ‘Sale or contidsuof assets between an investor and its assooiat To be determined by
joint venture’ International Accounting

Standards Board

IFRS 17, ‘Insurance contracts’ January 1, 2023
Amendments to IFRS 17, ‘Insurance contracts’ January 1, 2023
Amendment to IFRS 17, ‘Initial application of IFRS and IFRS 9 — comparative information’ Januar2QR3
IFRS 18, ‘Presentation and disclosure in finansiatements’ January 1, 2027
IFRS 19, ‘Subsidiaries without public accountapilisclosures’ January 1, 2027
Annual Improvements to IFRS Accounting Standards+she 11 January 1, 2026

Except for the following, the above starttd and interpretations have no significant impathe Group’s financial condition and
financial performance based on the Gre@g'sessme

A. Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7, ‘Adrents to the classification and measurement ahfiral instruments’
The IASB issued the amendments to:
Update the disclosures for equityrimments designated at fair value through otherprehrensive income (FVOCI). The entity
shall disclose the fair value of ealdss of investment and is no longer requiredgoladse the fair value of each investment. In
addition, the amendments requireethtéty to disclose the fair value gain or loss preed in other comprehensive income during
the period, showing separately tlievialue gain or loss related to investments degeised during the reporting period and the
fair value gain or loss related teastments held at the end of the reporting peaod; any transfers of the cumulative gain or loss
within equity during the reportingripel related to the investments derecognised duhiagreporting period.

B. IFRS 18, ‘Presentation and disclosarnancial statements’
IFRS 18, ‘Presentation and disclosnfnancial statements’replaces IAS 1. The staddistroduces a defined structure of the
statement of profit or loss, discl@stequirements related to management-defined mpeaface measures, and enhanced principles
on aggregation and disaggregatiorchvapply to the primary financial statements angsio

4, Summary of Material Accounting Polic

The principal accounting policies applied ie fireparation of these consolidated financial states are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the pisrioresented, unless otherwise stated.

(1) Compliance stateme

The consolidated financial statementhefGroup have been prepared in accordance witRéigellations Governing the Preparation
of Financial Reports by Securities Isstidinternational Financial Reporting Standards$einational Accounting Standards,
IFRIC®Interpretations, and SIC®Interptitas that came into effect as endorsed by the €8Ictively referred herein as
the“IFRSs").

(2)Basis of preparatic

A. Except for the following significarteims, these consolidated financial statements hese prepared under the historical cost
convention:
(A) Financial assets at fair valustigh profit or loss.
(B) Financial assets at fair valuetigh other comprehensive income.
(C) Defined benefit liabilities recuged at the net amount of pension fund assetptesent value of defined benefit obligation.
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B. The preparation of financial statersantconformity with International Financial Repog Standards, International Accounting
Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, 8h@d Interpretations as endorsed by the FSC (¢olidy referred herein as the“IFRSs”)
requires the use of certain crit@atounting estimates. It also requires manageroesdrcise its judgement in the process of
applying the Group’s accounting pekc The areas involving a higher degree of judgeraecomplexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are gignif to the consolidated financial statementsd&elosed in Note 5.

(3)Basis of consolidatic

A. Basis for preparation of consolidatie@ncial statements

(A) All subsidiaries are included hretGroup’s consolidated financial statements. Slidn$es are all entities (including structured
entities) controlled by the Goorhe Group controls an entity when the Groupxsed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with thetiiynand has the ability to affect those return®tigh its power over the entity. Consolidation
of subsidiaries begins from dla¢e the Group obtains control of the subsidiaaies ceases when the Group loses control of
the subsidiaries.

(B) Inter-company transactions, batanand unrealized gains or losses on transacteimgbn companies within the Group are
eliminated. Accounting policigfssubsidiaries have been adjusted where necesansure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Grc

(C) Profit or loss and each comporémther comprehensive income are attributed tmtieers of the parent and to the
non-controlling interests. Totamprehensive income is attributed to the ownétseparent and to the non-controlling
interests even if this resuttshie non-controlling interests having a deficiteinae.

(D) Changes in a parent’s ownershiprigst in a subsidiary that do not result in theepelosing control of the subsidiary
(transactions with non-contradiiinterests) are accounted for as equity trarmasti.e. transactions with owners in their
capacity as owners. Any diffaretetween the amount by which the non-controilingrests are adjusted and the fair value
of the consideration paid oreiged is recognised directly in equity.

B. Subsidiaries included in the consdkddfinancial statements :

Ownership(%)

December 3:December 31,

Name of investor Name of subsidiary Main busine activities 2024 2023 Description
The Company A&H INTERNATIONAL CO., Sales of electronic components 100% 100%
LTD. (A&H)
The Company AXMoo INVESTMENT General investments 100% 100%
CORP.
The Company DAVID ELECTRONICS CO., Manufacturing,processing and sales of 86.89% 86.89%
LTD. electronic components
The Company CHANT SINCERE General investments 100% 100%
TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD.
The Company CHANT SINCERE Manufacturing,processing and sales of  100% - Note 1
(THAILAND) CO., LTD. electronic components
CHANT SINCERE KUNSHAN CHANT Sales of electronic components 100% 100%
TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. SINCERE ELECTRONICS
CO.,LTD
DAVID ELECTRONICS CO., DAVID ELECTRONICS Manufacturing,processing and sales of  100% 100%
LTD. COMPANY (BVI) LTD. electronic components
DAVID ELECTRONICS ZHUHAI DAVID Manufacturing and sales of electronic 100% 100%
COMPANY (BVI) LTD. ELECTRONICS CO., LTD.  components
A&H INTERNATIONAL CO., DONGGUAN QUANRONG  Manufacturing,processing and sales of  100% 100%
LTD. (A&H) ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. electronic Components

Note 1: CHANT SINCERE (THAILAND) COLTD. was established in November 2024.
C. Subsidiaries not included in the cdidsted financial statements: None.
D. Adjustments for subsidiaries with diint balance sheet dates: None.
E. Significant restrictions: None.

F. Subsidiaries that have non-controllimgrests that are material to the Group: None.
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(4)Eoreign currency translati

Items included in the financial statensevfteach of the Group’s entities are measuredjubim currency of the primary economic environr
in which the entity operates (the “functl currency”). The consolidated financial statetaare presented in New Taiwan Dollars, which is

the Company’s functional and the Groypasentation currency.

A. Foreign currency transactions and heda

(A) Foreign currency transactions tea@slated into the functional currency usingakehange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation whieeens are remeasured. Foreign exchange gainased resulting from the settlement of such
transactions are recognisegrdfit or loss in the period in which they arise.

(B) Monetary assets and liabilitiesdminated in foreign currencies at the periodanedre- translated at the exchange rates prevailing
at the balance sheet date. &xgé differences arising upon re-translation abtilance sheet date are recognised in profit et los

(C) Non-monetary assets and liak#itlenominated in foreign currencies held at faiuey through profit or loss are re-translated at th
exchange rates prevailing atlthlance sheet date; their translation differencesecognised in profit or loss. Non-monetargtss
and liabilities denominatedaneign currencies held at fair value through coshgnsive income are re-translated at the exchateg r
prevailing at the balance sluzge; their translation differences are recogniseither comprehensive income. However, non-mogpeta
assets and liabilities denorteédan foreign currencies that are not measurddiatalue are translated using the historical exde
rates at the dates of theahttiansactions.

(D) All other foreign exchange gaamgl losses based on the nature of those transaetierpresented in the statement of comprehensive
income within ‘other gains dodses’.

B. Translation of foreign operations

(A) The operating results and finahgiosition of all the group entities, associated @int arrangements that have a functional caryen
different from the presentat@nrency are translated into the presentatiorecasr as follows:

(a) Assets and liabilities &ach balance sheet presented are translated @dosiey exchange rate at the date of that balameets
(b) Income and expenses fohedatement of comprehensive income are transédtaderage exchange rates of that period; and
(c) All resulting exchange difénces are recognised in other comprehensive icom

(B) When the foreign operation palyidisposed of or sold is an associate or joindagement, exchange differences that were recorded
in other comprehensive incomee@oportionately reclassified to profit or losspart of the gain or loss on sale. In additiomnev
when the Group retains paitigdrest in the former foreign associate or joimaagement after losing significant influence otrer
former foreign associate, @ig joint control of the former joint arrangemesuch transactions should be accounted for as shtpo
of all interest in these foreigperations.

(C) When the foreign operation pdistidisposed of or sold is a subsidiary, cumulatixehange differences that were recorded in other
comprehensive income are priomoately transferred to the non-controlling instrim this foreign operation. In addition, even whe
the Group retains partial ietrin the former foreign subsidiary after losimgtrol of the former foreign subsidiary, such trctfons
should be accounted for asatigpof all interest in the foreign operation.

(5)Classification of current and non-current it

A. Assets that meet one of the followimijeria are classified as current assets; otherthigy are classified as non-current assets:
(A) Assets arising from operatingidtes that are expected to be realised, or aenuhed to be sold or consumed within the normal
operating cycle;
(B) Assets held mainly for tradingposes;
(C) Assets that are expected to bksed within 12 months from the balance sheet;date
(D) Cash and cash equivalents, exctucestricted cash and cash equivalents and thasere to be exchanged or used to settle lisgsilit
more than twelve months after balance sheet date.

B. Liabilities that meet one of the falimg criteria are classified as current liabilitiesherwise they are classified as non-currenilltads:
(A) Liabilities that are expectedi® settled within the normal operating cycle;
(B) Liabilities arising mainly fromatding activities;
(C) Liabilities that are to be sattlgithin 12 months from the balance sheet date;
(D) Liabilities for which the repayntedate cannot be extended unconditionally to riftume 12 months after the balance sheet date.
Terms of a liability that coulat the option of the counterparty, result insigtlement by the issue of equity instruments do no
affect its classification.
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(6)Cash equivalen
Cash equivalents refer to short-term, Kigiuid investments that are readily convertitdeknown amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes inual Time deposits that meet the definition abowkame held for the purpose of meeting short-term
cash commitments in operations are cliask#s cash equivalents.

(7)Einancial assets at fair value through profit @s

A. Financial assets at fair value thropgbfit or loss are financial assets that are neasared at amortised cost or fair value through
other comprehensive income.

B. On a regular way purchase or saleshfisancial assets at fair value through profitoms are recognised and derecognised using
settlement date accounting.

C. At initial recognition, the Group meass the financial assets at fair value and resegrthe transaction costs in profit or loss.
The Group subsequently measuresrnhadial assets at fair value, and recognisesdirea loss in profit or loss.

D. The Group recognises the dividend imeavhen the right to receive payment is establisfutdre economic benefits associated with
the dividend will flow to the Groupdthe amount of the dividend can be measurecbiglia

(8)Einancial assets at fair value through other cohmmsive incorr

A. Financial assets at fair value throogter comprehensive income comprise equity seéesinthich are not held for trading, and for
which the Group has made an irreviecalection at initial recognition to recognise ras in fair value in other comprehensive income.

B. On a regular way purchase or saleshéisancial assets at fair value through otherm@inensive income are recognised and derecognised
using trade date accounting.

C. At initial recognition, the Group meass the financial assets at fair value plus treticsa costs. The Group subsequently measures the
financial assets at fair value, Tharaes in fair value of equity investments that weomgnised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to retained earnings ar@not reclassified to profit or loss followirtgetderecognition of the investment. Dividends are
recognised as revenue when the tghgceive payment is established, future econdmiefits associated with the dividend will flow to
the Group and the amount of the dimiican be measured relia

(9)Financial assets at amortised

A. Financial assets at amortised costtarse that meet all of the following criteria:
(A) The objective of the Group’s nesss model is achieved by collecting contractusih ¢ews.
(B) The assets’ contractual cash floepresent solely payments of principal and istere

B. On a regular way purchase or saleshbéisiancial assets at amortised cost are recagjaisé derecognised using trade date accounting.

C. At initial recognition, the Group meass the financial assets at fair value plus tretima costs. Interest income from these financiakets
is included in finance income usihg effective interest method. A gain or loss ogmised in profit or loss when the asset is denesed
or impaired.

D. The Group'’s time deposits which do faditunder cash equivalents are those with a shaturity period and are measured at initial
investment amount as the effectis€alnting is immaterial.

(10)Accounts and notes receiva

A. Accounts and notes receivable entitteGroup a legal right to receive consideratiomxchange for transferred goods or rendered &=

B. The short-term accounts and notesivable without bearing interest are subsequendgsured at initial invoice amount as the effect
of discounting is immaterial.
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(11)Impairment of financial asst

At each reporting date, the Group recmthe impairment provision for the lifetime esjegl credit losses (ECLS) if such credit risk has
increased since initial recognition afeking into consideration all reasonable andfiadsie information that includes forecasts. On okiger

hand, for accounts receivable or contagsets that do not contain a significant finag@omponent, the Group recognises the impairment
provision for lifetime ECLs.

(12)Derecognition of financial ass

The Group derecognises a financial askenh one of the following conditions is met:
A. The contractual rights to receive tiash flows from the financial asset expire.

B. The contractual rights to receivetcflows of the financial asset have been transfieand the Group has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownershiphef inancial asset.

C. The contractual rights to receivshcBiows of the financial asset have been trarsfietnowever, the Group has not retained control of
the financial asset.

(13)Inventorie:

Inventories are stated at the lowerast @nd net realisable value. Cost is determingdyuke weighted-average method. The cost of fatsh
goods and work in progress comprisesmaaterials, direct labour, other direct costs aldted production overheads allocated based on
actual operating capacity, and thet#tie difference between the actual operating c#tgand the normal operating capacity. It excludes
borrowing costs. The item by item apptos used in applying the lower of cost and nalisable value. Net realisable value is the esthat
selling price in the ordinary coursébakiness, less the estimated costs of completidritenestimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(14)Investments accounted for using equity methoddaate:

A. Associates are all entities over whilee Group has significant influence but not calntin general, it is presumed that the investar ha
significant influence, if an investwlds, directly or indirectly 20 percent or mafethe voting power of the investee. Investments in
associates are accounted for usiag@uity method and are initially recognised at.co

B. The Group’s share of its associgpest-acquisition profits or losses is recogniseprifit or loss, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in other comprehensivermeis recognised in other comprehensive incomeer\he Group’s share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds itsasitén the associate, including any other unsecreeeivables, the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it has incurred legaonstructive obligations or made payments dralief the associate.

C. When changes in an associate’s edloityot arise from profit or loss or other comprediee income of the associate and such changes

do not affect the Group’s ownergbgicentage of the associate, the Group recogciisegye in ownership interests in the associate
in ‘capital surplus’ in proportioa its ownership.

D. Unrealised gains on transactions betwthe Group and its associates are eliminatdtetextent of the Group’s interest in the assosiate
Unrealised losses are also elinethainless the transaction provides evidence ahaairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of associates have begustetl where necessary to ensure consistency métpdlicies adopted by the Group.

E. In the case that an associate issewsshares and the Group does not subscribe oiractaw shares proportionately, which results in a
change in the Group’s ownership petage of the associate but maintains signifiaafiuénce on the associate, then ‘capital surplod’ a
‘investments accounted for underetaity method’ shall be adjusted for the incremrsgecrease of its share of equity interest. If the
above condition causes a decreateei Group's ownership percentage of the assodmaseldition to the above adjustment, the amounts

previously recognised in other coalgnsive income in relation to the associateeokassified to profit or loss proportionately oe th
same basis as would be requirétkifrelevant assets or liabilities were disposed of

F. Upon loss of significant influenceeoan associate, the Group remeasures any investeteimed in the former associate at its fair galu
Any difference between fair valuelaarrying amount is recognised in profit or loss.
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G. When the Group disposes its investrimean associate and loses significant influener this associate, the amounts previously
recognised in other comprehengigeiine in relation to the associate, are reclassifigorofit or loss, on the same basis as would be
required if the relevant assetBatnilities were disposed of. If it retains sige#int influence over this associate, the amountgqarsly
recognised in other comprehengigeme in relation to the associate are reclasdifigmofit or loss proportionately in accordancehwi
the aforementioned approach.

H. When the Group disposes its investrirean associate and loses significant influeneg this associate, the amounts previously
recognised as capital surplus latien to the associate are transferred to profibss. If it retains significant influence oveigtassociate,
the amounts previously recognisedagpital surplus in relation to the associateramsferred to profit or loss proportionately.

(15)Property, plant and equipm:

A. Property, plant and equipment arg@atly recorded at cost. Borrowing costs incurreulinlg the construction period are capitalised.

B. Subsequent costs are included irafiset’s carrying amount or recognised as a sepasagt, as appropriate, only when it is probalde th
future economic benefits associatet the item will flow to the Group and the costtloe item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is degatsed. All other repairs and maintenance aregglbio profit or loss during the financial period i
which they are incurred.

C. Land is not depreciated. Other prgpgiant and equipment apply cost model and apeedéated using the straight-line method to allecat
their cost over their estimated ukk¥es. Each part of an item of property, plaarid equipment with a cost that is significant ilatien to
the total cost of the item must beréciated separately.

D. The assets’ residual values, uséfakland depreciation methods are reviewed, andstat] if appropriate, at each financial year-end.
If expectations for the assetsideal values and useful lives differ from previastimates or the patterns of consumption of thets'ss
future economic benefits embodiethie assets have changed significantly, any chisngecounted for as a change in estimate under
IAS 8, ‘Accounting Policies, Chasda Accounting Estimates and Errors’, from theedaftthe change. The estimated useful lives of
property, plant and equipment aréofows:

Buildings and structures 12~55 years
Machinery and equipment 2~10 years
Mold equipment 2~5 years
Transportation equipment 2~8 years
Other equipment 3~5 years

(16)Leasing arrangements (les<—right-of-use assets/lease liabilit

A. Leases are recognised as a rightsefasset and a corresponding lease liability adale at which the leased asset is available fobys
the Group. For short-term leasele@ses of low- value assets, lease payments aygnised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

B. Lease liabilities include the netgeet value of the remaining lease payments atdimerencement date, discounted using the incremental
borrowing interest rate. Lease payts@are comprised of fixed payments, less any leasatives receivable. The Group subsequently
measures the lease liability at a@imed cost using the interest method and recogimseest expense over the lease term. The lease
liability is remeasured and the antanf remeasurement is recognised as an adjustméme right-of-use asset when there are changes
in the lease term or lease paymantssuch changes do not arise from contract madiiics.

C. At the commencement date, the ridhise asset is stated at cost comprising the fatigw
(A) The amount of the initial measment of lease liability;
(B) Any lease payments made at wreehe commencement date; and
(C) Any initial direct costs incuddy the lessee.
The right-of-use asset is measuntdaquently using the cost model and is deprecfatedthe commencement date to the earlier of the
end of the asset’s useful life a&r &md of the lease term. When the lease liab8itgmeasured, the amount of remeasurement is risedgn
as an adjustment to the right-of-asset.
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(17)Investment proper

An investment property is stated iniialt its cost and measured subsequently usingdsiemodel.

(18)Intangible asse
A. Patent and Premium are stated ihytet cost and are amortised on a straight-linésbager its estimated useful life of 3 to 5 years.
B. Software is stated initially at casid is amortised on a straight-line basis ovegstgnated useful life of 3 to 5 years.

(19)Impairment of non-financial ass

The Group assesses at each balancedstedhe recoverable amounts of those assets Wiegreis an indication that they are impaired.
An impairment loss is recognised for @&neount by which the asset’s carrying amount exsé@sdecoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s\falue less costs to sell or value in use. Excapgdodwill, when the circumstances or reasons for
recognising impairment loss for an agsgtrior years no longer exist or diminish, thepairment loss is reversed. The increased carrying
amount due to reversal should not beerttwain what the depreciated or amortised histocest would have been if the impairment had not
been recognised.

(20)Borrowings
Borrowings comprise long-term and shertn bank borrowings. Borrowings are recognisetiaity at fair value, net of transaction costs

incurred. Borrowings are subsequentyest at amortised cost; any difference betweeptbeeceds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in prafitoss over the period of the borrowings usirgeffective interest method.

(21)Notes and accounts paye

A. Accounts payable are liabilities farrchases of raw materials, goods or services ates payable are those resulting from operating and
non-operating activiti

B. The short-term notes and accountsipi@ywithout bearing interest are subsequently oredsat initial invoice amount as the effect of
discounting is immaterial.

(22)Convertible bonds payat

Convertible bonds or issued by the Grooitain conversion options (that is, the bondhrsldieve the right to convert the bonds into the
Group’s common shares by exchangingedfamount of cash for a fixed number of commomes)aand call options. The Group
classifies the bonds payable upon isseias a financial asset an equity instrument ioralemce with the contract terms. They are
accounted for as follows:

A. The embedded call options are recsmghinitially at net fair value as ‘financial assat fair value through profit or loss’. They are
subsequently remeasured and statedl ¥alue on each balance sheet date; the gdss is recognised as ‘gain or loss on valuaion
financial assets at fair value tlytoyrofit or loss’.

B. The host contracts of bonds areatjtirecognised at fair value. Any difference betwéhe initial recognition and the redemption vatie
accounted for as the premium oralist on bonds payable and subsequently is amoiitigeebfit or loss as an adjustment to‘finance
costs’over the period of circulatiasing the effective interest method.

C. The embedded conversion options whiebt the definition of an equity instrument angafly recognised in ‘capital surplus—share
options’ at the residual amountatélt issue price less the amount of financial asaefair value through profit or loss and bondgade
as stated above. Conversion optimasiot subsequently remeasured.

D. Any transaction costs directly attitible to the issuance are allocated to eachityabil equity component in proportion to the initia
carrying amount of each abovemeieiioibem.

E. When bondholders exercise convergpions, the liability component of the bonds (udihg bonds payable and‘financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss’) shiadl remeasured on the conversion date. The issgastef converted common shares is the total book
value of the abovementioned liapiibmponent and ‘capital surplus—share options’.
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(23)Offsetting financial instrumer

Financial assets and liabilities arsetffand reported in the net amount in the balaineetsvhen there is a legally enforceable rightffset
the recognised amounts and there istantion to settle on a net basis or realise thetamnd settle the liability simultaneously.

(24)Provision:

Provisions (contingent liabilities fromarranty provision.) are recognised when the Gitwaga present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, and it is probdbat an outflow of economic resources will beuregg to settle the obligation and the amount ef th
obligation can be reliably estimatecusions are measured at the present value ofxenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation on the balance sheet datéghwis discounted using a pre-tax discount ratergfiects the current market assessments of ine ti
value of money and the risks specifithi obligation. When discounting is used, theéase in the provision due to passage of time is
recognised as interest expense. Provdsaoe not recognised for future operating losses.

(25)Employee benefi

A. Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits aresuesd at the undiscounted amount of the beneffiea®d to be paid in respect of service rendered

by employees in a period and shbeldecognised as expense in that period when tpogees render service.
B. Pensions

(A) Defined contribution plans
For defined contribution platiee contributions are recognised as pension egpghen they are due on an accrual basis. Prepaid

contributions are recognise@assset to the extent of a cash refund or a tiedua the future payments.

(B) Defined benefit pla
a. Net obligation under a defirbenefit plan is defined as the present valaafmount of pension benefits that employees will

receive on retirement teeit services with the Group in current period Bompperiods. The liability recognised in the balan
sheet in respect of defibedefit pension plans is the present value ofidimed benefit obligation at the balance sheet tsts
the fair value of plan dss@he net defined benefit obligation is calcuda@nually by independent actuaries using the pieje
unit credit method. Theerased to discount is determined by using inteeges of government bonds (at the balance sheg}t dat
of a currency and term éstesnt with the currency and term of the employnimniefit obligations.

b. Remeasurements arising dimefe benefit plans are recognised in other congmsive income in the period in which they arise
and are recorded as rethesnings.

c. Past service costs are mneised immediately in profit or loss.

C. Employees’ compensation and direttmd supervisors’ remuneration
Employees’ compensation and diretand supervisors’ remuneration are recognisezkpense and liability, provided that such
recognition is required under legiatonstructive obligation and those amounts carelbly estimated. Any difference between the
resolved amounts and the subsequaatlal distributed amounts is accounted for aghs in estimates. If employee compensation is
paid by shares, the Group calculttesyaumber of shares based on the closing pritteegirevious day of the board meeting resolution.

(26)Income ta

A. The tax expense for the period cosgmicurrent and deferred tax.Tax is recogniseddiit jor loss, except to the extent that it relates
items recognised in other compreivensacome or items recognised directly in equitywhich cases the tax is recognised in other
comprehensive income or equity.

B. The current income tax expense isutated on the basis of the tax laws enacted astantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the
countries where the Company andlutssidiaries operate and generate taxable incorapayement periodically evaluates positions taken
in tax returns with respect to sitoias in accordance with applicable tax regulatidhestablishes provisions where appropriate based
the amounts expected to be paitiedax authorities. An additional tax is leviedtba unappropriated retained earnings and is redade
income tax expense in the year tbekfiolders resolve to retain the earnings.
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C. Deferred income tax is recognizedhgishe balance sheets liability method, on tempodéferences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and theirygiag amounts in the consolidated financial staets. However, the deferred income tax is not atiea
for if it arises from initial recogion of goodwill or of an asset or liability inteansaction other than a business combinationathidte
time of the transaction affectstimei accounting nor taxable profit or loss and dusgive rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences. Deferreditagrovided on temporary differences arising oregiments in subsidiaries and associates,
except where the timing of the reaéof the temporary difference is controlled bg Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in tlogeseeable future. Deferred tax is determinedgusin rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the batasteet date and are expected to apply when titedadeferred tax asset is realised or the deferred

tax liability is settled.

D. Deferred tax assets are recognisédtorthe extent that it is probable that futureatale profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be @gdisAt each balance sheet date, unrecognised aognised deferred tax assets are reassessed.

E. Current income tax assets and ligdsliare offset and the net amount reported ib#i@nce sheet when there is a legally enforceadtie r
to offset the recognised amountsthede is an intention to settle on a net basigalise the asset and settle the liability simdtarsly.
Deferred tax assets and liabiliies offset on the balance sheet when the entityhealegally enforceable right to offset current éssets
against current tax liabilities ahdy are levied by the same taxation authorityitreethe same entity or different entities thaeid to
settle on a net basis or realiseaiget and settle the liability simultaneously.

(27)Share capiti

Ordinary shares are classified as eqligremental costs directly attributable to theuis of new shares or stock options are shown iityequ
as a deduction, net of tax, from thecpaals.

(28)Dividends

Dividends are recorded in the Compafigpancial statements in the period in which they i@solved by the Company’s shareholders. Cash
dividends are recorded as liabilitigsgk dividends are recorded as stock dividendstdistributed and are reclassified to ordinary ahar
the effective date of new shares isseaAdditionally, the Company authorised the BodrDioectors to resolve with the attendance of
two-thirds of directors and the agreentérover half of directors. The distributable dighds and bonus or all or some of legal reserve and
capital surplus as regulated in the CamypAct could be distributed in the form of castd éhe distribution should be reported to the
shareholde

(29)Revenue recognitic

The Group is primarily engaged in thenofacturing and sales of connectors and cable wakes are recognised when control of the
products has transferred, being wherptbducts are delivered to the customer, the custdras full discretion over the channel and price
to sell the products, and there is nfolfiled obligation that could affect the custorieeacceptance of the products. Delivery occurs when
the products have been shipped to theifsplocation, the risks of obsolescence and ha@sse been transferred to the customer, and either
the customer has accepted the prodnasdordance with the sales contract, or the Ghaspobjective evidence that all criteria for
acceptance have been satisfied.

(30)Operating segmer

Operating segments are reported in angraconsistent with the internal reporting providedhe chief operating decision maker. The
Group's chief operating decision makenp is responsible for allocating resources andssisg performance of the operating segments.

5. Critical Accounting Judgements, Estimates and Keyr&s of Assumption Uncertail

The preparation of these consolidated finarstitements requires management to make critidgkjments in applying the Group's
accounting policies and make critical assunmatiand estimates concerning future events. Assonmgpénd estimates may differ from the
actual results and are continually evaluatetadjusted based on historical experience and fahtors. Such assumptions and estimates
have a significant risk of causing a matergjiatment to the carrying amounts of assets amditias within the next financial year; and
the related information is addressed below:

(1) Critical judgements in applying the Group’s accaumipolicies
None.
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(2)Critical accounting estimates and assump
The Group makes estimates and assumpiased on the expectation of future events thabelieved to be reasonable under the
circumstances at the end of the repopigrgod. The resulting accounting estimates mighdlifferent from the actual results. The

estimates and assumptions that may signifly adjust the carrying amounts of assets afdilities within the next financial year are
addressed below:

Evaluation of inventories

As inventories are stated at the lowezast and net realisable value, the Group mustméie the net realisable value of inventories
on balance sheet date using judgemextgstimates. Due to the rapid technology innovatioa Group evaluates the amounts of
normal inventory consumption, obsoleteeirtories or inventories without market sellingueabn balance sheet date, and writes down
the cost of inventories to the net reddis value. Such an evaluation of inventories iisggally based on the demand for the products
within the specified period in the futulidnerefore, there might be material changes te#aduation.

As of December 31, 2024, the carrying am®f inventories wa$136,95¢€

6. Details of Significant Accoun

(1)Cash and cash equivale

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Cash on hand and revolving funds $ 1,504 $ 1,449
Checking accounts and demand deposits 630,394 850,309
Time deposits 160,519 249,323
Total $ 792,417 $ 1,101,081

A. The Group transacts with a variety of finandrtitutions with high credit quality for the purg of dispersing credit risk, so it expects
the probability of counterparty default is low.

B. The Group has no cash and cash equivalentseiadgthers.

C. On December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Group hagldeposits with maturity over three months werewvshas “current financial assets
at amortised cost” in the amounts of $614,800 $681,000, respectively. For the years endeéreer 31, 2024 and 2023, the Group
recognised interest income from financial esatamortised cost in the amounts of $9,996 &nA3}, respectively.

D. Information relating to credit risk of financiassets at fair value through profit or loss isvjzted in Note 12(2). The counterparties
of the Group's investment certificates of dépa® financial institutions with good credit qifrgl so it expects that the probability

of counterparty default is remote.

(2)Einancial assets at fair value through profit @

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Current items:

Financial assets held for trading

Listed stocks $ 11,443 $ 4,308

Beneficiary certificate 20,000 -

Hybrid instruments- convertible bonds 7,514 4,410
Valuation adjustment 13,930 726
Total $ 52,887 $ 9,444

A. The Group recognised net profit amounting to,$48 and $7,978 on financial assets held for tuébin the years ended December 31,
2024 and 2023, respectively.

B. The Group has no financial assets at fair vetioeugh profit or loss pledged to others.

C. Information relating to credit risk is providedNote 12(2).
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(3)Einancial assets at fair value through other cohmgmsive incorr

Iltems December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Current items:
Equity instruments
Listed stocks $ 30,586 $ 37,164
Beneficiary certificate - 10,037
Valuation adjustment 481 9,117
$ 31,067 $ 56,318
Non-current items:
Debt instruments
Government bonc $ 279,800 $ -
Corporate bonds 94,476 -
Valuation adjustment 7,090 -
381,366 -
Equity instruments
Listed stocks 155,174 169,404
Unlisted stocks 3,236 22,672
Valuation adjustment 77,317 50,653
235,727 242,729
$ 617,093 $ 242,729

A. The Group has elected to classify Attend Tecbgwlnc., Guangdong Quanjie Technology Co., Ltdhiglcompany had been disposed in
February, 2024) and Quanijie International ZXE, Ltd. (This company had been disposed in Nden2024) that are considered to be
strategic investments as financial assetaiavélue through other comprehensive income. &ivevhlue of such investments amounted to
$22,021 and $34,141 as at December 31, 20226283, respectively.

B. For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 202&roup sold investments in equity instrumentasueed at fair value through other
comprehensive income at fair value amountings.®85 and $36,938, respectively, resulting in wlative gains (losses) on disposal which
were derecognised and transferred to retaaedngs. The Group had unrealised gain (loss)yaityeinstruments at fair value through
other comprehensive income due to changesrivdlue in the amounts of $31,001 and $57,3&peetively.

C. The Group has no financial assets at fair vilitmugh other comprehensive income pledged to sther

D. Amounts recognised in profit or loss in relattorthe financial assets at fair value through otdwnprehensive income are listed below:

Year ended December 31

2024 2023
Equity instruments at fair value through other coshgnsive incon
Dividend income recognised in profit or loss
Held at end of year $ 8,424 $ 11,915
Derecognised during the year 3,340 7,639
11,764 19,554

E. Information relating to credit risk is providedNote 12(2).
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(4)Notes and accounts receive

December 31, 2024

December 31, 2023

Notes receivable $ 5577 $ 2,160
Accounts receivable $ 360,872 $ 342,909
Accounts receivable due from related parties 412 344
Less: Allowance for uncollectible accounts (1,441) (1,411)
$ 359,843 $ 341,842

A. The aging analysis of accounts receivable andsn@ceivable that were past due but not impésred follows:

December 31, 2024

December 31, 2023

Accounts Notes Accounts Notes

receivable receivable receivable receivable
Not past due $ 355,968 $ 5577 $ 339,067 $ 2,160
Up to 30 days 3,891 - 2,634 -
31 to 90 days 2 - 128 -
91 to 180 days 11 - 18 -
Over 180 days 1,412 - 1,406 -

$ 361,284 $ 5577 $ 343,253 $ 2,160

The above aging analysis was based on pastatae

B. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, accountsvablks and notes receivable were all from contrautis customers. And as of

January 1, 2023, the balance of receivables frontracts with customers amounted to $570,604.

C. The Group has no notes and accounts receividilggn to others.

D. As at December 31, 2024 and 2023, without takiig account any collateral held or other credit@acements, the maximum exposure
to credit risk in respect of the amount thedttrepresents the Group's notes receivable wag®and $2,160 and accounts receivable

was $359,843 and $341,842, respectively.
E. Information relating to credit risk of accounéseivable and notes receivable is provided in N@().

(5)Inventorie!

Dedmmn 31, 2024
Allowance for
Cost valuation loss Book value
Raw materials $ 41,556 $ (10,581% 30,975
Work in progress 36,215 (3,861) 32,354
Finished goods 81,443 (7,816) 73,627
Total $ 159,214 $ (22,258) $ 136,956
Dedmn 31, 2023
Allowance for
Cost valuation loss Book value
Raw materials 59,525 $ (13,1233 46,402
Work in progress 28,906 (3,237) 25,669
Finished goods 107,210 (16,072) 91,138
Total 195,641 $ (32,432) $ 163,209
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The cost of inventories recognised as expensdéyéar:

Year ended December 31

2024 2023
Cost of goods sold 814,973 $ 832,852
(Gain) loss from decline in market value 5,101 13,783
Others 34 11,096

820,108 857,731
(6) Investments accounted for using equity me

2024 2023
At January 1 339,795 $ 345,143
Earnings distribution of investments accountedusing equity method (5,557) (13,095)
Share of profit or loss of investments accountedifing equity method 16,027 7,323
Changes in retained earnings 308 62
Changes in capital surplus 42 90
Changes in other equity items 558 272
At December 31 351,173 $ 339,795
Associates :

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

GRAND-TEK TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. $ 351,173 $ 339,795

A. The basic information of the associates thatneaterial to the Group is as follows:

Company name Principal place of business Shareholding ratio

December December
31,2024 31,2023

Nature of relationship _Methods of measurement

GRAND-TEK

TECHNOLOGY Taiwan 23.15% 23.15% Strategic Investment Equity method

CO., LTD.

B. The summarised financial information of the ats@s that are material to the Group is as follows

Balance sheet

GRAND-TEK TECHNOLOGY CA TD.

December 31, 2024

December 31, 2023

Current assets 625,012 $ 470,504
Non-current assets 477,546 477,464
Current liabilities (325,438) (196,122)
Non-current liabilities (108,849) (146,524)
Total net assets 668,271 $ 605,322
Share in associate's net assets 154,705 $ 140,132
Goodwill 199,233 199,233
Others (2,765 43C
Carrying amount of the associate 351,170 $ 339,79
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Statement of comprehensive income
GRAND-TEK TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD.

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Revenue $ 937,724 $ 807,620
Profit for the period from continuing opeoats 84,045 35,005
Other comprehensive income, net of tax 2,746 299
Total comprehensive income $ 86,791 $ 35,304
Dividends received from associates $ 5557 $ 13,095

C. The Group’s material associate, GRAND-TEK TECHNEGBY CO., LTD. has quoted market prices. As of Deber 31, 2024 and 2023,
the fair value was $313,272 and $324,733 eatsely.

D. The aforementioned investments accounted forgusquity method are all evaluated based on eattiase’s audited financial
statements for the corresponding period. Gtaup’s share of profit or loss of associates amt yentures accounted for using
equity method for the years ended Decembg2@14 and 2023 was gain of $16,027 and $7,32Beotisely.

(7)Property, plant and equipm:

2024
Unfinished
construction
and
Buildings  Machinery Transportati equipment
and and Moulding on Other under
Land structures equipment equipment equipment equipment acceptance Total
At January 1
Cost $ 283,213 $ 125,446 $ 106,251 $ 72,006 $ 1,383 $ 14,818 $ 68,169 $ 671,286
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - (35,362) _ (40,539) _ (25,187) _ (1,072) _ (5,083) - (107,243)

$ 283213 $ 90,084 $ 65712 $ 46,819 $ 311 $ 9,735 $ 68,169 $ 564,043

Opening net book amount

as at January 1 $ 283,213 $ 90,084 $ 65712 $ 46,819 $ 311 $ 9,735% 68,169 $ 564,043

Additions 36,440 18,596 5,093 4,813 3,560 7,241 138,430 214,173
Disposals - - - - (1,189) - - (1,189)
Transfers - - 12,538 16,952 - 466 (29,956) -
Depreciation charge - (4,874) (20,336) (15,603) (559) (3,542) - (44,914)
Net exchange differences - - 1,023 253 (1) 278 4,098 5,651

Closing net book amount $

319,653 $ 103,806 $ 64,030 $ 53,234 $ 2,122 $ 14,178 $ 180,741 $ 737,764
as at December 31

At December 31
Cost $ 319,653 $ 144,042 $ 116,903 $ 92,486 $ 2963 $ 21,337 $ 180,741 $ 878,125

Accumulated depreciation

and impairment - (40,236) _ (52,873) _ (39,252) (841) _ (7,159) - (140,361)

$ 319,653 $ 103,806 $ 64,030 $ 53,234 $ 2,122 $ 14,178 $ 180,741 $ 737,764

-7 -



2023

Unfinished
construction
and
Buildings  Machinery Transportati equipment
and and Moulding on Other under
Land structures equipment equipment equipment eguipment acceptance Total
At January 1
Cost $ 268,589 $ 118,082 $ 90,132 $ 58,597 $ 1,394 $ 10,048 $ 56,309 $ 603,151

Accumulated depreciation

and impairment - (31,281)  (32,495)  (13,679) (816)  (6,296) - (84,567)
$ 268580 $ 86,801 $ 57,637 $ 44,918 $ 578 $ 3752 $ 56,309 $ 518,584

Opening net book amount

as at January 1 $ 268589 $ 86,801 $ 57637 $ 44918 $ 578 $ 3,752 $ 56,309 $ 518,584

Additions 14,624 7,365 6,960 5,500 - 9,668 40,845 84,962
Disposals - - - - - (1,039) - (2,039)
Transfers - - 19,883 8,917 - - (28,800) -
Depreciation charge - (4,082) (18,210) (12,411) (267) (2,510) - (37,480)
Net exchange differences - - (558) (105) - (136) (185) (984)

Closing net book amount ¢ »g3 513 ¢ 90084 $ 65712 $ 46,819 $ 311 $ 9,735 $ 68,169 $ 564,043
as at December 31

At December 31
Cost $ 283,213 $ 125446 $ 106,251 $ 72,006 $ 1,383 $ 14,818 $% 68,169 $ 671,286

Accumulated depreciation

and impairment - (35,362) _ (40,539) _ (25,187) _ (1,072) _ (5,083) - (107,243)

$ 283213 $ 90,084 $ 65712 $ 46,819 $ 311 $ 9,735 $ 68,169 $ 564,043

A. For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 20#3e were no borrowing costs capitalised asqgfgstoperty, plant and equipment.
B. Information about the property, plant and equépirthat were pledged to others as collateralsogigied in Note 8.

C. The significant components of buildings anddtrtes include main plants and hydropower engingekvhich are depreciated over
12~55 and 8 years, respectively.

(8)Leasing arrangemet—lesse

A. The Group leases various assets including mgkland business vehicles. Rental contracts aieatlypmade for periods of 2 to
6 years. Lease terms are negotiated on anidhuivbasis and contain a wide range of differents and conditions. The lease
agreements do not impose covenants, but lesssds may not be used as security for borrowingoges.

B. The carrying amount of right-of-use assets &eddepreciation charge are as follows:

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Book Value Book Value
Buildings $ 77,110 $ 54,196
Transportation equipment (Business vehicles) 5,268 5,065
$ 82,378 $ 59,261

Year ended December :

2024 2023
Depreciation charge Depreciation charge
Buildings $ 20,266 $ 15,865
Transportation equipment (Business vehicles) 3,649 3,662
$ 23,915 % 19,527
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C. For the years ended December 31, 2024 and #Radditions to right-of-use assets were $88,5@0%9,211, respectively.

D. The information on profit and loss accountstirtato lease contracts is as follows:

Items affecting profit or loss

Interest expense on lease liabilities
Expense on short-term lease contracts
Expense on leases of low-value assets

Year ended December 31,

E. For the years ended December 31, 2024 and #2&roup’s total cash outflow for leases were $35,and $25,075, respectively.

(9) Investment proper

At January 1, 2024
Cost

Opening net book amount as at January 1
Disposals
Closing net book amount as at December 31

At December 31, 2024
Cost

At December 31, 2023 (at January 1)
Cost

The fair value of the investment property held by Group as at December 31, 2023 was $57,013, waskwhich was valued by
independent valuers. Valuations were made usingnttmme approach which is categorised within L&val the fair value hierarchy.

(10)Intangible asse

At January 1
Cost
Accumulated amortisation and impairment

Opening net book amount as at January 1
Additions

Amortisation charge

Net exchange differences

Closing net book amount as at December 31
At December 31

Cost
Accumulated amortisation and impairment
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2024 2023
379 % 363
5,949 5,032
126 160
Land
$ 47,967
$ 47,967
(47,967)
$ -
$ -
$ 47,967
2024 2023
Software Software
31,276 $ 29,759
(27,447) (24,014)
3,829 $ 5,745
3,829 % 5,745
3,380 1,660
(3,432) (3,571)
8 )
3,785 $ 3,829
34,686 $ 31,276
(30,901) (27,447)
3,785 $ 3,829




A. Details of amortisation on intangible assetsaw¢ollows:

Year ended December 31,

2024 2023
Administrative expenses $ 947 $ 1,705
Research and development expenses 2,485 1,866

$ 3,432 $ 3,571

B. The Group has no intangible assets pledgedhierst
(11)Other payable
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

Salary and bonus payable $ 72,029 $ 58,290
Employees' compensation and directors' remunerptigable 15,039 14,828
Processing fees payable 9,193 8,907
Accrued commission 12,042 13,990
Payables on machinery and equipment 9,580 9,899
Interest payable 10,425 -
Other accrued expenses 23,575 23,258

$ 151,883 $ 129,172

(12)Convertible bonds payat
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

Bonds payable $ 726,275 $ 736,700
Less: Discount on bonds payable (51,644) (68,527)

$ 674,63. $ 668,17:

A. Issuance of domestic convertible bonds by thengamy

The terms of the third domestic unsecured adiile bonds issued by the Company are as follows:

(A) The Company issued $350,000, 0%, thirchestic unsecured convertible bonds, as approvelesegulatory authority. The
bonds mature 3 years from the issue (ddvember 4, 2020 ~ November 4, 2023) and willdokeemed in cash at face value
at the maturity date. The Company vapay in one lump sum at 100.7519% of the converbbnds’ face value at the maturity
date. The bonds were listed on the didgxchange on November 4, 2020.

(B) Started from the next date of three memtfter the issuance of this convertible bondd| tive maturity date, except (1) the
book closure period of common stockdgsordance with laws; (2) fifteen business daysregthe book closure date for
issuance of bonus shares, book clatatefor cash dividends, book closure date fortsiggsue, until the record date; (3)
capital reduction record date to thiedeefore the first day of trading of the Compamsytsk after capital reduction; (4) the
first date the company changed thevphre of the stock to the day before the first dayrading of the Company's stock when
the stockholder acquires new stockes bitndholders can request for the conversion ofdheertible bonds into the
Company’s common stocks through theisées firm by notifying the Taiwan Depository @gng Corporation (TDCC) at any
time in accordance with the regulations

(C) The conversion price of the bonds isugebased on the pricing model in the terms of thredl, and is subject to adjustments
if the condition of the anti-dilutiomqvisions occurs subsequently. The conversion prilebe reset based on the pricing
model in the terms of the bonds on eddfdttive date regulated by the terms. If thetresaversion price is higher than the
conversion price before the resetcthreversion price will not be adjusted.

(D) From the next date of three months afterissuance of this convertible bonds to 40 daysrb the maturity date, if the
Company’s closing price of common stexeeeded 30% of the current conversion price Gocdhsecutive business days,
or the balance of outstanding convlgtiionds is lower than 10% of the initial totalliaace amount, within the subsequent
30 business days or any time, the Compauld send a registered mail of “redemptiongetf bonds” with a maturity period
of 30 days, and ask by letters to Tidipehange to issue an announcement regardingtiemption notice. Additionally,
within 5 days after the effective datdonds redemption, the Company could redeem bly abface value or call back this
outstanding convertible bonds.
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(E) Under the terms of the bonds, all boregiteemed (including bonds repurchased from the TBEhange), matured and
converted are retired and not to bissaed; all rights and obligations attached tobthieds are also extinguished.

(F) As of November 4, 2023, the bonds tota#350,000 had been converted into 10,397 thouslaas of common stock.
B. Issuance of domestic convertible bonds throbghprivate placement by the Company

The issuance conditions for the Company's firstate placement domestic unsecured convertitparate bond in 2023 are as follows:
(A) The Company issued the first domestioge placement unsecured convertible corporate,heitid a total issuance amount
of $695,000 and a coupon rate of 1.bBe interest is calculated twice for each full yefissuance. The term is 4 years, and
the circulation period is from DecemB8, 2023 to December 29, 2027. At maturity, tiaavertible corporate bond will be
repaid in cash at the face value oftiied, with any outstanding interest payable added.

(B) Bondholders may request the Company twexd this private placement convertible corpotaied into the Company’s
ordinary shares in accordance withnieasures at any time from the day after the issuahthe bond for three years till ten
days before the maturity date, exceping the period of transfer suspension in accardamith the law, and 15 business days
before the book-close date of the Cargjsafree share allotment, the book-close datesi dividends, and the book-close
date of capital increase in cash, uhgldate of distribution of rights, and from thedate of capital reduction to the day before
the trading of the shares after capéduction.

(C) The conversion price of this private-gaent convertible corporate bond is determinead@aoalance with the pricing model
stipulated in the conversion regulagiofhe conversion price will be adjusted in accocgawith the pricing model stipulated
in the conversion measures in the egkah increase in the issued (or private placejradinary shares, the distribution of
cash dividends in ordinary shares réiesuance or private placement of securities witlnary share conversion rights or
stock options at a price lower thandhgent price per share, or a decrease in ordistzayes not caused by the cancellation
of treasury shares. The conversionepaicthe initial issuance was set at $54.4, ané# adjusted to $53.3 in accordance
with the conversion regulations.

(D) According to the conversion measurespallate placement convertible corporate bondswemaal, repaid or converted by
the Company will be cancelled, andiglts and obligations attached to the corporatedbavill also be extinguished and no
longer issued.

(E) Bondholders who hold convertible corperabnds and convert them into ordinary shareseo€bmpany shall not transfer
them again within three years fromdleévery date of the private placement convertdweporate bonds in accordance with
laws and regulations. After conversithe Company shall apply to the securities exchdémmge consent letter of meeting the
listing standards, and declare to thragetent authority for a supplementary public afifghefore having the shares listed for
trading.

(13)Pension

A. (A) The Company and its domestic subsidiahiage a defined benefit pension plan in accordaritethe Labor Standards Act,
covering all regular employees’ seryears prior to the enforcement of the Labor Pensict on July 1, 2005 and service
years thereafter of employees who chosentinue to be subject to the pension mechanister the Labor Standards Act.
Under the defined benefit pension pteun, units are accrued for each year of servicetfeffirst 15 years and one unit for
each additional year thereafter, sulipa maximum of 45 units. Pension benefits asetan the number of units accrued
and the average monthly salaries argbwaf the last 6 months prior to retirement. ToenBany and its domestic subsidiaries
contribute monthly an amount equal. @4 of the employees’ monthly salaries and wagékdaetirement fund deposited
with Bank of Taiwan, the trustee, untter name of the independent retirement fund cotamitAlso, the Company and its
domestic subsidiaries would assesbatence in the aforementioned labor pension reseeeunt by December 31, every
year. If the account balance is ingigfit to pay the pension calculated by the afor¢imeed method to the employees
expected to qualify for retirement fire following year, the Company and its domesticsaliliries will make contributions
for the deficit by next March.

Effective from 2013, the Company hdsraded defined benefit pension plan in accordanitie thre “Regulations on Pensions
of Managers”, covering all managersaipied by the Company. For hired managers who theategulation of retirement or
post-employment, under the defined fiepension plan, two units are accrued for eaclr yé service for the first 15 years
and one unit for each additional yéaréafter, subject to a maximum of 45 units. Penbinefits are based on the number of
units accrued and the average montibries and wages of the last 6 months prior iceraent.
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(B) The amounts recognised in the balancetsre as follows:

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Present value of defined bendfligations $ (31,001) $ (31,344)
Fair value of plan assets 20,534 18,548
Net defined benefit liability $ (10,467) $ (12,796)
(C) Movements in net defined benefit liali are as follows:
Present value of defined
2024 benefit obligations Fair value of plan assets Net defined benefit liability
At January $ (31,344) $ 18,548 $ (12,796)
Current service cost (33) - (33)
Interest (expense) income (376) 223 (153)
$ (31,753) $ 18,771 $ (12,982)
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets - - -
(excluding amounts included in intel
income or expense)
Change in demographic assumptions - - -
Change in financial assumptic 757 - 757
Experience adjustments (5) 1,467 1,462
752 1,467 2,219
Pension fund contributic - 296 296
Paid pension - - -
At December 31 $ (31,001) $ 20,534 $ (10,467)
Present value of defined
2023 benefit obligations Fair value of plan assets Net defined benefit liability
At January $ (31,367) $ 17,971% (13,396)
Current service cost (32) - (32)
Interest (expense) income (407) 232 (175)
$ (31,806) $ 18,203 $ (13,603)
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets - - -
(excluding amounts included in intel
income or expense)
Change in demographic assumptions - - -
Change in financial assumptic (208) - (208)
Experience adjustments 670 49 719
462 49 511
Pension fund contributic - 296 296
Paid pension - - -
At December 31 $ (31,344) $ 18,548 $ (12,796)

(D) The Bank of Taiwan was commissioned tmagge the Fund of the Company’s and domestic sutvidi defined benefit pension
plan in accordance with the Fund’swueatrinvestment and utilisation plan and the “Retiofes for Revenues, Expenditures, Safeguard
and Utilisation of the Labor Retirerh&und” (Article 6: The scope of utilisation forettrund includes deposit in domestic or foreign
financial institutions, investmentdomestic or foreign listed, over-the-counter, dvale placement equity securities, investment in
domestic or foreign real estate séisation products, etc.). With regard to the uaitien of the Fund, its minimum earnings in the
annual distributions on the final fiwéal statements shall be no less than the earaitgmable from the amounts accrued from
two-year time deposits with the ingtneates offered by local banks. If the earningsss than aforementioned rates, government
shall make payment for the deficieafteing authorised by the Regulator. The Companydamestic subsidiaries have no right to
participate in managing and operatirag fund and hence the Company and domestic salisglare unable to disclose the
classification of plan assets fairueain accordance with IAS 19 paragraph 142. Theposition of fair value of plan assets as of
December 31, 2024 and 2023 is givathénAnnual Labor Retirement Fund Utilisation Reé@omounced by the government.
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(E) The principal actuarial assumptions usecke as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2024 2023
Discount rate 1.6% 1.2%
Future salary increases 3% 3%

Future mortality rate was estimatedda on the 6th Taiwan Standard Ordinary Experibtarality Table.

Because the main actuarial assumptiamged, the present value of defined benefit otitigas affected. The analysis was as follows:

Discount rate Future salary increases
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.25%
December 31, 2024
Effect on present value of defined li¢mbligation $ (456) $ 469 $ 385 $ (376)
December 31, 2023
Effect on present value of defined lfi¢mbligation $ (516) $ 532 $ 444 3 (434)

The sensitivity analysis above is basedne assumption which changed while the othediions remain unchanged. In practice,
more than one assumption may changs alhce. The method of analysing sensitivity amdntiethod of calculating net pension
liability in the balance sheet are thms.

The methods and types of assumptiond imspreparing the sensitivity analysis did notrafcompared to the previous period.

(F) Expected contributions to the defineddfitpension plans of the Group for the year enddegember 31, 2025 amount to $296.

(G) As of December 31, 2024, the weighted@aye duration of the retirement plan is 7 year® dhalysis of timing of the future
pension payment was as follows:

Within 1 year $ 6,206
1-2 years 6,734
2-5 years 4,742
6-10 years 6,897

$ 24,579

B. (A) Effective July 1, 2005, the Company arsldomestic subsidiaries have established a defioedlibution pension plan (the
“New Plan”) under the Labor Pension &bk “Act”), covering all regular employees with@RC. nationality. Under the New
Plan, the Company and its domesticididres contribute monthly an amount based on 6%e@employees’ monthly salaries
and wages to the employees’ indivicheaision accounts at the Bureau of Labor Insurdffoe benefits accrued are paid
monthly or in lump sum upon terminat@remployment. The pension costs under the deftoadribution pension plans of the
Company for the years ended DecembeP®4 and 2023 were $6,737 and $6,230, respegtivel

(B) The Company’s consolidated mainland Chinbsidiaries, Kunshan Chant Sincere Electronids Cjongguan Quanrong
Electronics Co., Ltd. and Zhuhai Dakiéctronics Company Limited, have a defined contiin plan. Monthly contributions
to an independent fund administerethieygovernment in accordance with the pension atiguis in the People’s Republic of
China (PRC) are based on certain péagerof employees’ monthly salaries and wages.cbhé&ibution percentage for the years
ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 wis-208%, respectively. Other than the monthly contrdms, the Group has no further
obligations. The pension costs underdifined contribution pension plans of the Graytfie years ended December 31, 2024
and 2023 were $5,869 and $5,061, re¢ispde
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(14)Share capiti
A. As of December 31, 2024, the Company had aigbdrcapital in the amount of $1,200,000 thous&38,500 was reserved for the
issuance of the conversion of employee stptions), and the paid-in capital was $822,359 wityar value of $10, the Company

had collected all the proceeds of issuedeshar

Movements in the number of the Company’sradi shares outstanding (in thousands of sharegsafollows:

2024 2023
At January 1 82,236 79,773
Conversion of bonds - 2,463
At December 31 82,236 82,236

B. On June 14, 2023, the shareholders' meetitlgeo€ompany passed a resolution to increase itsatapcash through private
placement to respond to the Company's futewelopment, reinvestment, or operational turnoesds, in order to strengthen its
competitiveness, and the maximum number ighp® placement shares is 17,000 thousand. Thiaterplacement plan was
decided not to be carried out by an extraangi shareholders' meeting on December 1, 2023.

C. On December 1, 2023, the extraordinary shadensl meeting of the Company passed a resolutairinttorder to meet the needs
of the Company's future development, reirmesit or operational turnover, the Company will espuivate-placement shares not
exceeding 17,000 thousand shares. The pmplateement ordinary shares can be issued alomeaamjunction with other methods,

or domestic convertible corporate bonds @anded through private placement. Issuance ofterplacement domestic convertible
corporate bonds are shown in Note 6(12).

(15)Capital surplu

Pursuant to the R.O.C. Company Act, capital sigrgrising from paid-in capital in excess of pdugan issuance of common stocks
and donations can be used to cover accumulafait de to issue new stocks or cash to sharehslé@deproportion to their share
ownership, provided that the Company has no aatated deficit. Further, the R.O.C. Securities Brdhange Act requires that the
amount of capital surplus to be capitalised nogrtil above should not exceed 10% of the paid-iitata@ach year. Capital surplus
should not be used to cover accumulated defidéss the legal reserve is insufficient.

(16)Retained earnin

A. Under the Company'’s Articles of Incorporatidhe current year’s earnings, if any, shall firstused to pay all taxes and offset
prior years’ operating losses and then 10%h@femaining amount shall be set aside as legalve. The remainder, if any, to
be retained or to be appropriated shall belved by the stockholders at the stockholders'timgeAdditionally, the Company
authorised the Board of Directors to reselith the attendance of two-thirds of directors #mel agreement of over half of
directors. The distributable dividends andusoor all or some of legal reserve and capitgllasras regulated in the Company
Act could be distributed in the form of caahd the distribution should be reported to theedaders.

B. The Company'’s dividend distribution policiesre@s follows: as the Company was in the growtgestdividends distribution
policies should necessarily be based onuheit and future investment environment, capeglirement, competition in domestic
and foreign countries, capital budget aneiotactors and focus on securing shareholders'déatebalancing dividends and the
Company'’s long-term financial plan. Distrilmuits should be proposed by the Board of Directomscicordance with laws, and
reported to the shareholders. For the digtiob of shareholders’ dividends, the cash dividergpresented 20%~100% of total
dividends, and the stock dividends represk0%~80% of total dividends.

C. Except for covering accumulated deficit or ingunew stocks or cash to shareholders in propotticheir share ownership, the
legal reserve shall not be used for any gblogpose. The use of legal reserve for the issuahs®cks or cash to shareholders in

proportion to their share ownership is petedit provided that the distribution of the resasvémited to the portion in excess of
25% of the Company’s paid-in capital.
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D. In accordance with the regulations, the Comprall set aside special reserve from the debitrtzal on other equity items at the
balance sheet date before distributing egeiWwhen debit balance on other equity items isrsad subsequently, the reversed
amount could be included in the distributagdenings.

E. The Company recognised dividends distributenltners amounting to $123,354 ($1.5 (in dollarg)gtwre) and $240,068
($3 (in dollars) per share) for the year ehBecember 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Onuaep27, 2025, the Board of
Directors proposed for the distribution ofidends from the 2024 earnings in the amount ofl§i57 at $1.6 (in dollars) per share.

(17)Cther equity itenr

2024
Unrealised gains
(losses) on valuation Currency translation Total
At January 1 $ 60,164 $ (18,2233 41,941
Valuation adjustment 31,001 - 31,001
Cumulative gains reclassified to retained eaming
due to derecognition (5,885) - (5,885)
Currency translation differences:
—Group - 10,863 10,863
—Tax on Group - (2,083) (2,083)
At December 31 $ 85,280 $ (9,443) $ 75,837
2023
Unrealised gains
(losses) on valuation Currency translation Total
At January 1 $ 39,727 $ (14,6973 25,030
Valuation adjustment 57,375 - 57,375
Cumulative gains reclassified to retained eaming
due to derecognition (36,938) - (36,938)
Currency translation differences:
—Group - (4,462) (4,462)
—Tax on Group - 936 936
At December 31 $ 60,164 $ (18,223) $ 41,941
(18)Operating revent
Year ended December 31,
2024 2023
Revenue from contracts with customers $ 1,406,550 $ 1,375,343
Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with@uers
The Group derives revenue from the transfer ofigat a point in time in the following major pratilines:
Year ended December2BP4
Chant Sincere Co., Ltd. David Electronics Co., Ltd.
Electronic Electronic
connector Cable wire Others connector Cable wire Others Total
Revenue from external
customer contracts $ 623,946 $ 691,944 $ 15,015 $ 13,861 $ 55711 $ 6,073 $ 1,406,550
Timing of revenue
at a point in time $ 623,946 $ 691944 $ 15015 $ 13,861 $ 55711 $ 6,073 $ 1,406,550
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Year ended December2BP3

Chant Sincere Co., Ltd. David Electronics Co., Ltd.
Electronic Electronic
connector Cable wire Others connector Cable wire Others Total
Revenue from external
customer contracts $ 583,082 $ 697,447 $ 20,943 $ 12,950 $ 57,216 $ 3,705 $ 1,375,343
Timing of revenue
at a point in time $ 583,082 $ 697,447 $ 20,943 $ 12950 $ 57,216 $ 3,705 $ 1,375,343

(19)Interest incom

Year ended December .
2024 2023
Bank deposits $ 24,013 $ 8,587

(20)Other incom

Year ended December 31,

2024 2023
Rental income 462 86
Dividend income 11,764 19,554
12,226 19,640

(21)Other gains and loss

Year ended December 31,

2024 2023
Gains (Losses) on disposals of property, pladtequipment $ 954 $ 34
Gains (Losses) on disposals of investment propest 9,574 -
Net currency exchange gains (losses) 18,384 1,674
Net gains (losses) on financial assets at fdirevethrough profit or loss 48,540 7,978
Other gains (losses) 1,558 432
$ 79,010 $ 10,118

(22)Expenses by natt

Year ended December 31,

2024 2023
Employee benefit expense $ 308,985 $ 269,347
Depreciation charges $ 68,829 $ 57,007
Amortisation charges on intangible assets $ 3,432 $ 3,571
(23)Employee benefit exper
Year ended December 31,
2024 2023
Wages and salaries $ 264,798 $ 230,400
Labour and health insurance fees 16,486 16,387
Pension costs 12,792 11,498
Other personnel expenses 14,909 11,062
$ 308,985 $ 269,347
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A. In accordance with the Articles of Incorporatiof the Company, a ratio of distributable profittee current year, after covering
accumulated losses, shall be distributedrgd@/ees’ compensation and directors’ remunerafitye. ratio shall not be lower
than 2%~15% for employees’ compensation aatl sbt be higher than 2% for directors’ remunenati

B. For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2083pyees’ compensation was accrued at $11,146Eh@63, respectively; while
directors’ remuneration was accrued at $3886$3,032, respectively. The aforementioned ansomate recognised in salary expenses.

The employees’ compensation and directorsuresmation were estimated and accrued based on d%9arof distributable profit
of current year as of the end of reportingqeerThe employees’ compensation and directorsureration resolved by the Board of
Directors were $11,140 and $3,396, respegtiaid the employees’ compensation will be distgdun the form of cash.

Employees’ compensation and directors’ remaiian for 2023 as resolved by the Board of Directoere in agreement with those
amounts recognised in the 2023 financial siatgs.

Information about employees’ compensation @inectors’ remuneration of the Company as apprdwethe Board of Directors
and resolved by the shareholders will be gbistehe “Market Observation Post System” at thésite of the Taiwan Stock
Exchange.
(24)Income ta:
A. Income tax expense

(A) Components of income tax expense:

Year ended December 31,

2024 2023
Current tax:
Current tax on profits for the year $ 53,985 $ 53,333
Tax on undistributed surplus earnings 3,177 6,752
Prior year income tax (over) undereation (1,764) (1,419)
Total current tax 55,398 58,666
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of temporaiffedences (1,791) (7,325)
Total deferred tax (1,791) (7,325)
Income tax expense $ 53,607 $ 51,341

(B) The income tax (charge) / credit relatinggomponents of other comprehensive income felksvs:

Year ended December 31,

2024 2023
Remeasurement of defined benefit obibiga $ 555 $ 128
Currency translation differences 2,08: (936,
$ 2,638 $ (808)

(C) The income tax charged / (credited) toitygduring the period: None.

B. Reconciliation between income tax expenseameounting prof

Year ended December 31,

2024 2023
Tax calculated based on profit before tax statutory tax rate $ 70,356 $ 50,572
Effects from items adjusted in accordancé wak regulation (17,977) (5,688)
Change in assessment of realisation of defaax assets (185) 1,124
Difference between prior year's income tatineation and assessed results (1,764) (1,419)
Tax on undistributed earnings 3,177 6,752
Income tax expense $ 53,607 $ 51,341
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C. Amounts of deferred tax assets or liabiliiesa result of temporary differences are as follows

2024

Recognised in other

December 31

January 1 Recognised in profit or loss comprehensive income
Deferred tax assets:
-Temporary differences:
Currency translation $ 5,002 $ - -8 2,083 2,919
differences
Loss on inventory 3,180 (614) - 2,566
Pension 2,621 (21) (555) 2,045
Others 11,666 (2,758) - 8,908
22,469 (3,393) (2,638) 16,438
Deferred tax liabilities:
-Temporary differences:
Gains on investment (38,125) 4,990 - (33,135)
Others (4,489) 194 - (4,295)
(42,614) 5,184 - (37,430)
$ (20,145) $ 1,791 $ (2,638) $ (20,992)
2023
Recognised in other
January 1 Recognised in profit or loss comprehensive income December 31
Deferred tax assets:
-Temporary differences:
Currency translation $ 4,066 $ - % 936% 5,002
differences
Loss on inventory 2,152 1,028 - 3,180
Pension 2,767 (18) (128) 2,621
Others 10,047 1,619 - 11,666
19,032 2,629 808 22,469
Deferred tax liabilities:
-Temporary differences:
Gains on investment (41,117) 2,992 - (38,125)
Others (6,193) 1,704 - (4,489)
(47,310) 4,696 - (42,614)
$ (28,278) $ 7,325 $ 808 $ (20,145)

D. The Company’s income tax returns through 2082 been assessed and approved by the Tax Aythorit

(25)Earnings per sha

Basic earnings per share

Year ended &wber 31, 2024

Weighted average
number of ordinary
shares outstanding

Earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders

of the parent

Diluted earnings per she

Assumed conversion of all dilutive potential

ordinary shares
Employees' compensation
Convertible bonds

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent plus assumed conversion of all

dilutive potential ordinary shares

Amount after tax (share in thousands) (in dollars)
$ 217,917 82,236% 2.65
- 168
13,506 13,039
$ 231,423 95,443 $ 2.42
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Year ended &maber 31, 2023
Weighted average
number of ordinary

shares outstanding Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share Amount after tax (share in thousands) (in dollars)
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent $ 170,153 80,886% 2.10
Diluted earnings per sh
Assumed conversion of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares
Employees' compensation - 214
Convertible bonds 387 1,304
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent plus assumed conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares $ 170,540 82,404 $ 2.07

(26)Supplemental cash flow informati

Investing activities with partial cash payments
Year ended December 31,

2024 2023
Purchase of property, plant and equipment $ 214,173 $ 84,962
Add: Opening balance of payable on equipment 9,899 6,550
Less: Ending balance of payable on equipment (9,580) (9,899)
Cash paid during the year $ 214,492 $ 81,613
7.Related Party Transactic
(1)Names of related parties and relation
Names of relatedtipa Relationship with thermany
DON CONNEX ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. This company’s chairman and the Company’'s chairnmerre
within the second degree of relationship
QUAN HUNG CO., LTD. This company’s chairman and the Company’'s chairnmerre
within the second degree of relationship
CHUAN WEI WIRE & CABLE CO., LTD. This company’s chairman and the Company’s chairnmerre
within the second degree of relationship
JOINT INTERESTS CO., LTD. Other related party
ATTEND TECHNOLOGY INC Other related party
GRAND-TEK TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. Associate
Directors, supervisors, general manager and viesigients, etc. Key management personnel of the Qompa

(2) Significant related party transacti

A. Operating revenue:
Year ended December 31,

2024 2023
Sales of goods:
Associates $ 140 $ -
Other related parties 947 3,132
Total $ 1,087 $ 3,132

The aforementioned sales were executed basgdramal prices and conditions, and were colleaiéitin 90 days after monthly billings.
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B. Purchases:

Purchases of goods:
Associates

Other related parties
Total

Year ended December 31,

2024 2023
3 3 128
1,571 1,465
1574 $ 1,593

The aforementioned purchases were executed loasgeneral prices and conditions, and were paldm60 days after monthly billings.

C. Operating expenses

Associates
Other related parties
Total

D. Receivables from related parties:

Accounts receivable:
Other related parties

E. Payables to related parties:

Accounts payable:
Other related parties

(3)Key management compensa!

Salaries and other short-term employee
Post-employment benefits
Total

8. Pledged Asse

The Group'’s assets pledged as collateral afallaws:

Pledged asset
Property, plant and equipment
Land
Buildings and structur

9. Significant Commitments and Contingen

(1) Contingencie

None.

Year ended December 31,

2024 2023
- $ 22
- 13
- $ 35

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

412 $ 344

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

561 $ 311

Year ended December 31,

Book value

December 31, 2024

2024 2023
29,917 $ 26,044
669 669
30,586 $ 26,713
December 31, 2023 Purpose
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(2) Commitment
Capital expenditure contracted for at the balaheetsdate but not yet incurred is as follows:

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Property, plant and equipment $ 56,242 $ 17,418

10. Significant Disaster Lo:

None.

11. Significant Events after the Balance Sheet

None.
12. Other:

(1)Capital manageme

The Group’s objectives when managingtehare to safeguard the Group’s ability to coné as a going concern in order to provide
returns for shareholders and to maingai optimal capital structure to reduce the cbsapital. In order to maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Group may adjbstamount of dividends paid to shareholdersymetapital to shareholders, issue new shares
or sell assets to reduce debt. The Bmanitors capital on the basis of the debt rathas ratio is calculated as total liabilities
divided by total assets.

During the year ended December 31, 20#4Group’s strategy, which was unchanged fro@82Was to maintain the debt ratio below 40%.
The debt ratios at December 31, 202428023 were as follows:

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Total liabilities $ 1,188,231 $ 1,157,673
Total assets 3,842,519 3,675,022
Debt ratio 31% 31%
(2)Einancial instrumen
A. Financial instruments by category
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair valuetigh profit or loss
Financial assets mandatorilysueed at fair value through profit or loss  $ 52,88° $ 9,44+
Financial assets at fair valustigh other comprehensive income
Designation of equity instrurhen $ 266,794 $ 299,047
Qualifying debt instrument 381,366 -
$ 648,16( $ 299,04°
Financial assets at amortised/coans and receivables
Cash and cash equivalents $ 792,417 $ 1,101,081
Financial assets at amortisest c 614,000 681,000
Notes receivable 5,577 2,160
Accounts receivable (includietpted parties) 359,843 341,842
Other receivables 1,237 327
Refundable deposits (showntheranon-current assets) 9,931 7,494
$ 1,783,005 $ 2,133,904
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Financial liabilitie:
Financial liabilities at amortiseost

Short-term borrowings $ 5,000 $ 5,000
Notes payable - 805
Accounts payable (includingatet parties) 175,972 148,904
Other accounts payable 151,883 129,172
Bonds payable (including cutneartion) 674,631 668,173
Guarantee deposits receivedvishas other non-current liabilities) 3,927 3,518
$ 1,011,413 $ 955,572
Lease liability $ 82,526 $ 59,376

B. Financial risk management policies

(A) The Group’s book value of fircéel instruments not at fair value (including castd cash equivalents, notes receivable,
accounts receivable, accotmteivable due from related parties, other retdégm notes payable, accounts payable, accounts
payable to related partiebep payables) approximated its fair value. Addigilly, refer to Note 12(3) for fair value
information of financial imstments measured at fair value.

(B) Risk management is carriedlmut central treasury department (Group treasurgieupolicies approved by the Board of
Directors. Group treasuryntiges, evaluates and hedges financial risks @selco-operation with the Group’s operating units.
The Board provides writtempiples for overall risk management, as well adgtem policies covering specific areas and
matters, such as foreign exge risk, use of derivative financial instrumeantsl non-derivative financial instruments, and
investment of excess liquidit
C. Significant financial risks and degg of financial risks

(A) Market risk

Foreign exchange k

a. The Group's businesseslwe some non-functional currency operations Gleenpany's and certain subsidiaries' functional
currency: NTD; other @éntsubsidiaries’ functional currency: RMB) and Vdooe materially affected by the exchange rate
fluctuations.

b. The Group operates iragmmally and is exposed to exchange rate riskngrisom various currency, primarily with respect
to the USD, RMB and HKEbreign exchange rate risk arises from future coroi@etransactions, recognised assets and
liabilities and net intie&nts in foreign operations.

c. Management has set upliaypto require group companies to manage thekifpr exchange risk against their functional
currency. The companiesraquired to hedge their entire foreign exchaigieexposure with the Group treasury. The group
companies used forwareifyn exchange contracts through the Group treasumanage the exchange rate risk arising from
future commercial trartgats, and recognised assets and liabilities. Barekchange risk arises when future commercial
transactions or recogthiassets or liabilities are denominated in a cagrehat is not the entity’s functional currency.
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d. The Group has certairestments in foreign operations, whose net assetsxgosed to foreign currency translation risk.

(Foreign currency: functional currency)
Financial asse
Monetary item
USD:NTD
RMB:NTD
Financial liabilities
Monetary item
USD:NTD
RMB:NTD

(Foreign currency: functional currency)
Financial asse
Monetary item
USD:NTD
RMB:NTD
Financial liabilities
Monetary item
USD:NTD
RMB:NTD

Dedwm 31, 2024

Foreign currency
amount (In thousands)

Exchange rate

Book value (NTD)

9,920
11,349

1,728
1,528

32.7%
4.48

32.7%
4.48

Dedwmm 31, 2023

325,277
50,844

56,661
6,845

Foreign currency
amount (In thousands)

Exchange rate

Book value (NTD)

11,797
25,756

2,935
787

30.71%
4.33

30.71%
4.33

362,286
111,523

90,134
3,408

e. The unrealised exchange @dass) arising from significant foreign exchanggiation on the monetary items held by the

Group for the years enBedember 31, 2024 and 2023, amounted to $3,92288M62), respectively.

f. Analysis of foreign curmnmarket risk arising from significant foreign &ange variation:

(Foreign currency: functional currency)
Financial asse
Monetary item
USD:NTD
RMB:NTD
Financial liabilities
Monetary item
USD:NTD
RMB:NTD

Year endegcBmber 31, 2024

Seivity analysis

Degree of variation

Effect on profit or loss

Effect on other

comprehensive income

3%
3%

3%
3%
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Year endegcBmber 31, 2023
Sitingy analysis

Effect on other

Degree of variation Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income
(Foreign currency: functional currency)
Financial asse
Monetary item
USD:NTD 3% $ 10,869 -
RMB:NTD 3% 3,346 -
Financial liabilities
Monetary item
USD:NTD 3% $ 2,704 -
RMB:NTD 3% 102 -

Price risl

a. The Group’s equity sedesit which are exposed to price risk, are the fiekthcial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and financial assetfir value through other comprehensive incoftemanage its price risk arising from investments
in equity securities, tBeoup diversifies its portfolio. Diversificatiorf the portfolio is done in accordance with the teni
set by the Group.

b. The Group’s investmentequity securities comprise shares and open-erdsfissued by the domestic companies. The
prices of equity secastwould change due to the change of the futureevaflinvestee companies. If the prices of these
equity securities hadr@ased/decreased by 1% with all other variables ¢mhstant, post-tax profit for the years ended
December 31, 2024 and308uld have increased / decreased by $529 and&§dectively, as a result of gains/losses
on equity securities slfied as at fair value through profit or loss. &tlkomponents of equity would have increased /
decreased by $2,668 &h@8%®), respectively, as a result of other comprgirerincome classified as equity investment
at fair value through@tltomprehensive income.

(B) Credit risk

a. Credit risk refers to tiek of financial loss to the Group arising fronfaldt by the clients or counterparties of financial
instruments on the coettibligations. The main factor is that counterigartould not repay in full the accounts receivable
based on the agreed terms

b. The Group manages itsitmégk taking into consideration the entire grosipboncern. For banks and financial institutions,
only independently rapedties with a minimum rating of ‘A" are accept&dcording to the Group’s credit policy, each
local entity in the Groigpresponsible for managing and analysing theitristt for each of their new clients before
standard payment andveeyi terms and conditions are offered. Internd dsntrol assesses the credit quality of the
customers, taking inte@amt their financial position, past experience atieer factors. Individual risk limits are set béise
on internal or exterraimgs in accordance with limits set by the BodrBioectors. The utilisation of credit limits is
regularly monitored.

c. The Group adopts the aggions under IFRS 9, that is, the default occuremtie contract payments are past due over 181
days.
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d. The Group adopts followaggsumption under IFRS 9 to assess whether theredee a significant increase in credit risk
on that instrument siivdéal recognition:
If the contract paymewtse past due over 30 days based on the terms, tesrbeen a significant increase in credit risk
on that instrument siivdéal recognition.

e. The following indicatoneaised to determine whether the credit impairroédebt instruments has occurred:
() It becomes probahbkg the issuer will enter bankruptcy or other ficiahreorganisation due to their financial diffitak;
(b) The disappearancarofictive market for that financial asset becaf@ifieancial difficulties;
(c) Default or delinqugnino interest or principal repayments;
(d) Adverse changes itiamal or regional economic conditions that areestpd to cause a default.

f. The Group classifies cuséns’ accounts receivable, contract assets and recgivable in accordance with credit rating
of customer. The Grouplags the modified approach using a provision matriestimate the expected credit loss.

g. The Group wrote-off thedncial assets, which cannot be reasonably expextesirecovered, after initiating recourse
procedures. However,@reup will continue executing the recourse proceduo secure their righ

h. The Group used the forttaikty of Taiwan Institute of Economic Researaion observation report to adjust historical
and timely informationdesess the default possibility of accounts rebév@n December 31, 2024 and 2023, the provision
matrix is as follows:

Not past 1to 30 31to 90 91 to 180 Over 181

due days days days days Total
At December 31, 20:
Expected loss rate 0% 0%3% 0% 0%-63.6% 100%
Total book value $ 361,545 $ 3,891 $ 2 $ 11 $ 1,412 $ 366,861
Loss allowance $ 9 $ 13 $ - $ 7% 1,412 $ 1,441

Not past 1to 30 31to 90 91 to 180 Over 181

due days days days days Total
At December 31, 20:
Expected loss rate 0% 004D 0% 0% 100%
Total book value $ 341,227 $ 2,634 $ 128 $ 18 $ 1,406 $ 345,413
Loss allowance $ 4 3 1% - $ - $ 1,406 $ 1,411

. Movements in relationth@ Group applying the modified approach to provids allowance for accounts receivable, contract
assets and lease paynrentsvable are as follows:

2024
Accounts receivable Notes receivable
At January 1 $ 1,411 $ -
Recognition (reversdl)rpairment 30 -
At December 31 $ 1,441 $ -
2023
Accounts receivable Notes receivable
At January 1 $ 2,537 $ -
Recognition (reversdl)ropairment (1,126) -
At December 31 $ 1,411 $ -
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(C) Liquidity risk

a. Cash flow forecasting é&fprmed in the operating entities of the Group aggregated by Group treasury. Group treasury
monitors rolling forecastf the Group’s liquidity requirements to ensuresais sufficient cash to meet operational needs
while maintaining sufgécit headroom on its undrawn committed borrowingifees at all times so that the Group does not
breach borrowing limitsamvenants (where applicable) on any of its bomgwacilities. Such forecasting takes into
consideration the Grougkebt financing plans, covenant compliance, compgawith internal balance sheet ratio targets.

b. Group treasury investghig cash in interest bearing current accountgiamedeposits, choosing instruments with
appropriate maturitiessafficient liquidity to provide sufficient headom as determined by the above-mentioned forecasts.
As at December 31, 2084 2023, the Group held money market position o#®4,913 and $1,780,632, respectively,
that are expected to ilgagbnerate cash inflows for managing liquiditgki

c. The table below analy$es®roup’s non-derivative financial liabilities anet-settled or gross-settled derivative financial
liabilities into relevamtaturity groupings based on the remaining pertidti@balance sheet date to the contractual mgaturit
date for non-derivatiueaicial liabilities. The amounts disclosed in thbkle are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

December 31, 2024 Between Between
Non-derivative financial liabilitie Less than 3 months 3 months and 1 year 1 and 2 yeal Between 2 and 5 years
Short-term borrowings $ 5,033 $ - $ - $ -
Accounts payable
(including relatedrpes) 156,473 19,499 - -
Other payables 93,525 58,358 - -
Lease liability 5,804 16,237 19,118 41,807
Bonds payable
(including currerdrpon) - 10,425 10,425 705,425
December 31, 2023 Between Between
Non-derivative financial liabilitie Less than 3 month: 3 months and 1 year 1 and 2 yeal Between 2 and 5 years
Short-term borrowings $ 5019 $ - 8 - $ -
Notes payable 805 - - -
Accounts payable
(including relatedrpes) 127,932 20,972 - -
Other payables 86,216 42,956 - -
Lease liability 4,744 12,827 14,907 27,453
Bonds payable
(including currerdrpon) - 10,425 10,425 715,850

(3)Eair value informatio

A. The different levels that the inptdsvaluation techniques are used to measure faiewa financial and non-financial instruments
have been defined as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusiedctive markets for identical assets or liakgifitthat the entity can access at the measurement
date. A market isamted as active where a market in which transaefionthe asset or liability take place with suffict
frequency and volutmg@rovide pricing information on an ongoing badike fair value of the Group’s investment in
listed stocks is umbéd in Level 1.

Level 2: Inputs other than quotedes included within Level 1 that are observablethe asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly. The faialue of the Group’s investment in derivative ingtents is included in Level

Level 3: Unobservable inputs foe tisset or liability.
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B. The related information of financéld non-financial instruments measured at faireélylevel on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of theeés and liabilities at December 31, 2024 and 2823 follows:

December 31, 2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets:
Recurring fair value measueats
Financial assets at fair eallarough profit or loss
Equity securities $ 24,169 $ -8 -8 24,169
Beneficiary certificates 20,112 - - 20,112
Hybrid instruments- cortitde bonds 8,606 - - 8,606
Financial assets at fair ealorough other comprehensive income
Equity securities 244,773 - 22,021 266,794
Debt securities 381,366 - - 381,366
Total $ 679,026 $ - $ 22,021 $ 701,047
December 31, 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets:
Recurring fair value measueats
Financial assets at fair eaflorough profit or loss
Equity securities $ 4576 $ - % - $ 4,576
Hybrid instrument - contifele bonds 4,868 - - 4,868
Financial assets at fair eaflorough other comprehensive income
Equity securities 254,452 - 34,141 288,593
Beneficiary certificates 10,454 - - 10,454
Total $ 274,350 $ - $ 34141 $ 308,491

C. The methods and assumptions the Guead to measure fair value are as follows:

(A) The instruments the Group usetket quoted prices as their fair values (thatésel 1) are listed below by characteristics:

Listed shares

Open-end fund

Corporate bond

Market quoted price Closing price

Net asset value

Weighted average
quoted price

(B) When assessing non-standard@amecomplexity financial instruments, for exampliebt instruments without active market,
interest rate swap contraitieign exchange swap contracts and options, thefGadopts valuation technique that is widely
used by market participafitse inputs used in the valuation method to mea$ase financial instruments are normally

observable in the market.

(C)The valuation of derivative fir@al instruments is based on valuation model widekcepted by market participants, such as
present value techniques@ptébn pricing models. Forward exchange contrasugually valued based on the current

forward exchange rate.

D. For the years ended December 31, 20242023, there was no transfer between Levetl auel 2.

E. For the years ended December 31, 20842023, there was no transfer into or out frawel 3.

F. Management segment is in charge lofimn procedures for fair value measurementsghetegorised within Level 3, which is
to verify independent fair valuefiofancial instruments. Such assessment is to ertkervaluation results are reasonable by
applying independent informatiomtake results close to current market conditionsfioming the resource of information is
independent, reliable and in lirighvather resources and making any other necessfingtments to the fair value. Investment

property is valuated through outsed appraisal performed by the external valuer.
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G. The following is the qualitative imfoation of significant unobservable inputs and ety analysis of changes in significant
unobservable inputs to valuatiordedaised in Level 3 fair value measurement:

Range
Fair value at Valuation Significant (weighted Relationship of inputs
December 31, 2024 _technique unobservable input average) to fair value
Non-derivative equity
instrument:

Unlisted shares $ 22,021 Market Price to earnings ratio 20% The higher the multiple, the
comparable multiple, price to book higher the fair value; the
approach  ratio multiple and discount higher the discount for lack

for lack of marketability of marketability, the lower
the fair value.
Range
Fair value at Valuation Significant (weighted Relationship of inputs
December 31, 2023 _technique unobservable input average) to fair value
Non-derivative equity
instrument:

Unlisted shares $ 34,141 Market Price to earnings ratio 20% The higher the multiple, the
comparable multiple, price to book higher the fair value; the
approach ratio multiple and discount higher the discount for lack

for lack of marketability of marketability, the lower

the fair value.

H. The Group has carefully assesseddhetion models and assumptions used to measunafae, thus, the valuation of fair
value was reasonable. However ofiskferent valuation models or assumptions mayitein different measurement.

13. Supplementary Disclosutl

(1)Significant transactions informati

The following transactions with subaiigés had been written off when preparing the clifesied statements, information which was
disclosed below only for reference:

A. Loans to others: None.

B. Provision of endorsements and guaemto others: None.

C. Holding of marketable securitiesha &nd of the period (not including subsidiariesogiates and joint ventures): Please refer te thbl

D. Acquisition or sale of the same s#gwrith the accumulated cost exceeding $300 millkw 20% of the Company'’s paid-in capital: None.
E. Acquisition of real estate reachi®®® million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None

F. Disposal of real estate reaching $8d0on or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None.

G. Purchases or sales of goods froro oelated parties reaching $100 million or 20% &iflpin capital or more: Please refer to table 2.

H. Receivables from related parties héag $100 million or 20% of paid-in capital or moione.

I. Trading in derivative instruments entdken during the reporting periods: None.

J. Significant inter-company transacidiuring the reporting periods: Please refer ttetab

(2)Information on investe:

Names, locations and other informatibmvestee companies (not including investees @nland Chine : Please refer to table
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(3)Information on investments in Mainland Ch

A. For information of reinvestment iniG& area: Please refer to table 5.

B. Significant transactions, either dihg or indirectly through a third area, with intes companies in the Mainland Area: Please

refer to table 3.

(4)Major shareholders informati

Major shareholders information: Plegfer to table 6.

14. Segment Informatic

(1)General informatic

The Company and its subsidiaries weaitniy engaged in the manufacturing and sales ofiectors and cable wires. The chief
operating decision-maker reviewed arauated performance of each operating segmentlmaséhe operating results of different
sub-groups in the consolidated finanstatements.

(2)Measurement of segment informai

The Company'’s chief operating decisiaaker measured the performance of operating segnitnthe revenue, gross profit and
profit after tax of operating entiti@$he accounting policies of the operating segmargsn agreement with the significant accounting

policies summarised in Note 4.

(3)Information about segment profit or loss, assetslmbilities

The segment information provided to¢hef operating decision-maker for the reportat@igments is as follows:

avnancc

avnancc

AXMoo David
CHANT SINCERE Investment Electronics
Year ended December 31, 2024 CO., LTD. Corp. Co., Ltd. _Adjustment Total
Revenue from external customers  $ 1,330,905 $ - $ 75645 % - $ 1,406,550
Inter-segment revenue 471,291 - 46,019  (517,310) -
Total segment revenue $ 1,802,196 $ - $ 121,664 $ (517,310) $ 1,406,550
Segment income $ 171,751 $ 39,604 $ 925 $ 5614 $ 217,894
Interest income $ 22,658 $ 257 $ 1,098 $ - $ 24,013
Interest expense $ 17,201 $ 42 $ 162 $ (11) $ 17,394
vepicuiauuvll aliu airnuiusa $ 67,57: $ 1’145 $ 4,057 $ (513) $ 72’26:
Income tax expense $ 50,982 $ 2,625 $ - 3 - $ 53,607
Segment assets $ 3,463,015 $ 313,806 $ 110,954 $ (45,256) $ 3,842,519
AXMoo David
CHANT SINCERE Investmer  Electronic:
Year ended December 31, 2023 CO., LTD. Corp. Co., Ltd. _Adjustment Total

Revenue from external customers  $ 1,301,472 $ - $ 73871 % - $ 1,375,343
Inter-segment revenue 465,840 - 40,017  (505,857) -
Total segment revenue $ 1,767,312 $ - $ 113,888 $ (505,857) $ 1,375,343
Segment income $ 152,783 $ 10,260 $ (5,619)$ 11,992 $ 169,416
Interest income $ 8,142 $ 206 $ 239 $ - $ 8,587
Interest expense $ 740 $ 64 $ 172 $ - $ 976
vecpicuiauuvll aliu arnuiusa $ 55,135 $ 1’145 $ 4,298 $ _ $ 60’575
Income tax expense $ 50,422 $ 898 $ 21 $ - $ 51,341
Segment assets $ 3,370,267 $ 278,162 $ 113,232 $ (86,639) $ 3,675,022
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(4)Reconciliation for segment income (Ic

Sales between segments are carriedt@rm’s length. The revenue from external custsmeported to the chief operating decision-
maker is measured in a manner congistitn that in the statement of comprehensive ineoihe reportable segments income/(loss)

which was reviewed by the decision-makas the same as income/(loss) before tax frortiragng operations of business.

(5)Information on products and servi

Details of revenue from external custestier the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2@23sdollows:

Year ended December 31,

2024 2023
Electronic connectors $ 637,807 $ 596,032
Cable wires 747,655 754,663
Others 21,088 24,648
Total $ 1,406,550 $ 1,375,343

(6)Geographical informatic
Geographical information for the yeandexd December 31, 2024 and 2023 is as follows:
Revenue from external customers: 2024 2023
China 676,059 $ 611,229
Taiwann 362,584 409,222
USA 61,880 50,546
Others 306,027 304,346
Total 1,406,550 $ 1,375,343
Non-current assets: 2024 2023
Taiwann 577,348 $ 579,068
China 173,656 96,032
Thailand 72,923 -
Total 823,927 $ 675,100
(7)Major customer informatic
Major customer information of the Grdopthe years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023fadlaws:
Year ended December28R4 Year ended December28P3
Customer Revenue % Segment _ Customer Revenue % Segment

C company $ 483,824 34% The company C compan$ 418,957 30% The company
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CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIE
Holding of marketable securities at the end of th@opgnot including subsidiaries, associates and jointwes
December 31, 2024
Table 1 Expressed in thousands of N
(Except as otherwise indicat

Relationship with the As of December 31, 2024

Securities held by Marketable securities securities issuer General ledger account Number of shares Book value Ownership (%) Fair value Footnote
CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD. NORTHSTAR SYSTEMS CORPORATNO None. Non-current financial asset measured at fairevédirough 39,391 shares$ R 0.09% $ R
other comprehensive incol
ATTEND TECHNOLOGY INC. Other related parties Non-oemt financial asset measured at fair value through 778,400 shares 22,021 9.73% 22,021
other comprehensive incol
MSP Engineering Co.,Ltd. None. Non-current finaneis$et measured at fair value through 79 shares - 13.17% -
other comprehensive incol
NEXTRONICS ENGINEERING CORP. None. Non-current fical asset measured at fair value through 730,821 shares 84,045 1.81% 84,045
other comprehensive incol
Fubon Financial Holding Co Ltd. - Preferred share nalo Non-current financial asset measured at fair vhkoeigh 475,000 shares 30,020 - 30,020
other comprehensive incol
Fubon Financial Holding Co Ltd. - Preferred share B None. Non-current financial asset measured at faireviddrough 21,922 shares 1,326 - 1,326
other comprehensive incol
Cathay Financial Holding Co. Ltd. - Preferred share None. Non-current financial asset measured at faireviddrough 629,000 shares 38,369 - 38,369
other comprehensive incol
Cathay Financial Holding Co. Ltd. - Preferred shiare None. Non-current financial asset measured at falevarough 26,293 shares 1,580 - 1,580
other comprehensive incol
P-TWO INDUSTRIES INC. None. Non-current financial asseeasured at fair value through 1,992,000 shares 58,366 3.62% 58,366
other comprehensive incol
TSMC ARIZONA CORP.DL-NOTES None. Non-current financial asset measured at faireviddrough 3,000,000 units 96,855 - 96,855
2022(22/27)REG.S other comprehensive income
" United States Treasury securitiesT4 None. Non-curreabfiial asset measured at fair value through 3,010,000 units 97,833 - 97,833
other comprehensive income
United States Treasury securitiesT2.75 None. Non-cufiregmcial asset measured at fair value through 3,080,000 units 97,243 - 97,243
other comprehensive income
" United States Treasury securitiesT2.625 None. Non-cufireancial asset measured at fair value through 2,016,000 units 63,477 - 63,477
other comprehensive income
United States Treasury securitiesT3.875 None. Non-cufireancial asset measured at fair value through 810,000 units 25,958 - 25,958
other comprehensive income
" Taishin 1699 Money Market Fund None. Current finahagsets at fair value through profit or loss 1,421,385inits 20,112 - 20,112
SINTRONES TECHNOLOGY CORP.- Convertible None. Current financial assets at fair value througffitoor loss 55,000 shares 6,487 - 6,487
bonds
" WEIKENG INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD.- Convertible None. Current financial assets at fair value througfitpor loss 20,000 shares 2,119 - 2,119
bonds
AXMoo Investment corp. P-TWO INDUSTRIES INC. None. @ant financial asset measured at fair value througér oth 553,439 shares 16,216 1.01% 16,216
comprehensive incor
PAN-INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CORP. None. Current fancial asset measured at fair value through other 250,000 shares 10,250 0.05% 10,250
comprehensive incor
Intel Corp. (INTC) None. Current financial asset measured at fair valaihh other 7,000 shares 4,601 - 4,601
comprehensive incor
Applied Optoelectronics Inc. (AAOI) None. Currentdincial assets at fair value through profit or loss 20 Stares 24,169 0.05% 24,169
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CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Purchases or sales of goods from or to relatedegagaching NT$100 million or 20% of paid-in capitr more
Year ended December 31, 2024
Table 2 Expressed in thousands of NTD

(Except as otherwise indicated)

Compared to third party

Transaction transactions Notes/accounts receivable (payable)
Percentage of Percentage of total
Relationship with the ~ Purchases total purchases notes/accounts
Purchaser/seller Counterparty counterparty (sales) Amount (sales) Creditterm  Unit price Credit term Balance receivable (payable) Footnote
DONGGUAN QUANRONG ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. CHANT SINCHERCO., LTD. Parent company (Sales) ($ 416,845) (30%) Note 1 Note 1 Notel $ - 0%

Note 1: The transaction price adopted cost-plusmgiapproach as the pricing basis, and colledted aonthly billings.
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CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIE
Significant inter-company transactions during tearting perioc
Year ended December 31, 2024

Table 3 Expressed in thousands of NTD
(Except as otherwise indicated)
Transaction
Percentage of consolidated total
Number Relationship General ledger operating revenues or total assets
(Note 1) Company name Counterparty (Note 2) account Amount Transaction terms (Note 3)
1 DONGGUAN QUANRONG ELECTRONICS CO., LTD.  CHANT SINGE CO., LTD. 2 Sales revenue$ 416,845 Note 4 30%
1 DONGGUAN QUANRONG ELECTRONICS CO., LTD.  KUNSHAN CH¥T SINCERE ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. 3 Sales revenue 50,176 Note 5 4%
1 DONGGUAN QUANRONG ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. = KUNSHAN CH¥T SINCERE ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. 3 Accounts 21,867 ) 1%
receivabli
4 DAVID ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD. 2 Sales revenue 14,291 - 1%
3 ZHUHAI DAVID ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. DAVID ELECTRONIG CO., LTD. 2 Sales revenue 31,357 - 2%
2 DAVID ELECTRONICS COMPANY (BVI)., LTD. DAVID ELECTFONICS CO., LTD. 2 Accounts 46,004 ) 1%
receivabl
3 ZHUHAI DAVID ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. DAVID ELECTRONIG COMPANY (BVI)., LTD. 3 Accounts 26,171 ) 1%
receivabli
4 DAVID ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. DAVID ELECTRONICS COMPRY (BVI)., LTD. 1 Prepayment 14,788 - 0%
Note 1: The numbers filled in for the transactiompany in respect of inter-company transactionsarfellows

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:
Note 5:
Note 6:

(1) Parent company is

(2) The subsidiaries are numbereddeiostarting from ‘1

Relationship between transaction compadycannterparty is classified into the followingehrcategories; fill in the number of category ezae belongs to (If transactions between parenpanynand subsidiaries or between
subsidiaries refer to the same tretitia, it is not required to disclose twice. Foample, if the parent company has already discldsddansaction with a subsidiary, then the sulasjdis not required to disclose the transaction; fo
transactions between two subsidiaiiese of the subsidiaries has disclosed thestietion, then the other is not required to disctbedransaction.):

(1) Parent company to subsid

(2) Subsidiary to parent compi

(3) Subsidiary to subsidit

Regarding percentage of transaction amtourdnsolidated total operating revenues or tatséss, it is computed based on period-end baldrtcansaction to consolidated total assets forrzaasheet accounts and base
accumulated transaction amount fergériod to consolidated total operating revenoegfome statement accounts.

The transaction price adopted cost-plusmgiapproach as the pricing basis, and colledted monthly billing

The transaction price adopted cost-plusngiapproach as the pricing basis, and collecté@idays after monthly billin

For the year ended December 31, 2024, ansitie of transactions among the Company anddiakiss were not disclosed due to the directiorarfsaction was in reversal. Additionally, the giveld of significant transactions
was NT$ 10 million.
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Table 4

CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIE

Information on investe: (not including investees in Mainland Chi

Year ended December 31, 2024

Initial investment amount

Expressed in thousands of NTD
(Except as otherwise indicated)

Investment
income(loss)
Shares held as at December 31, 2024 Net income of recognised by the

Balance as at Balance as at

investee as ofCompany for the year

December 31, December 31, Number of  Ownership December 31, ended December 31,
Investor Investee Location Main business activities 2024 2023 shares (%) Book value 2024 2024 Footnote
CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD. CHANT SINCERE American General investment business $ 6,768 6,764 210,000 100% $ 8,927( 2,723)( 2,723) Subsidiary
TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. Samoa
AXMoo INVESTMENT CORP. Taiwan General investment besis 200,000 200,000 24,700,000 100% 301,210 39,604 39,604 Subsidiary
" DAVID ELECTRONICS CO., Taiwan  Manufacture, sales and process 19,054 19,054 4,236,042 86.89% 67,814 925 ( 152) Subsidiary
LTD. of conductor joints and
connectors
" A&H INTERNATIONAL British Virgin General investment business 15,381 15,381 50,500 100% 161,540 21,034 27,749 Subsidiary
CO.,LTD. Islands
" CHANT SINCERE (THAILAND) Thailand  Manufacture, sale, import and 142,560 - 15,000,000 100% 144,364 19 19  Subsidiary
CO., LTD. export of electronic component,
telecommunications
equipment, electronic materials
, mold and related equipment.
" GRAND-TEK TECHNOLOGY Taiwan Research, manufacture and 332,915 332,915 6,946,166 23.15% 351,173 84,045 16,027  Associate
CO., LTD. sales of high frequency
connector wire, wireless
communication integration
subsystem
DAVID ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. DAVID ELECTRONICS British Virgin Manufacture, process and sales 89,937 89,937 2,000,339 100% 40,669 5,513 Not applicable  Second-tier
COMPANY (BVI)., LTD. Islands  of electronic components subsidiary
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CHANT SINCERE CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Information on investments in Mainland Ct
Year ended December 31, 2024

Table 5 Expressed in thousands of NTD
(Except as otherwise indicated)
Investment income (los
Net income  Ownership held  recognised by the
Beginning balance of Ending balance of (loss) of investeeby the Company Company for the year Book value of Ending balance of
Total amount of accumulated outflow of Remitted to Remitted back accumulated outflow of as of December  (direct or ended December 31, investments as of accumulated inward
Investee Company Main business Paid-in Capital Method of Investment investment from Taiwan  China to Taiwan investment from Taiwan 31, 2024 indirect) 2024 December 31, 2024 remittance of earnings Footnote
KUNSHAN CHANT Sales of electronic $ 6,679CHANT SINCERE $ 6,679 $ - % - $ 6,679($ 3,293) 100% $ fe:pds) 8,927 $ 83,578 -
SINCERE components (USD 210 thousandfECHNOLOGY CO., (USD 210 thousand) (USD 210 thousand) (Note2) (RMB 18,560 thousand)
ELECTRONICS CO., LTD.
LTD. (Note 1)
DONGGUAN Manufacture, process 28,179A&H INTERNATIONAL 28,179 - - 28,179 19,808 100% 19,808 168,370 84,005 -
QUANRONG and sales of electronic  (USD 900 thousand}O., LTD. (USD 900 thousand) (USD 900 thousand) (Note 2) (RMB 19,000 thousand)
ELECTRONICS CO., components (Note 1)
LTD.
ZHUHAI DAVID Manufacture and sales of 31,491DAVID ELECTRONICS 31,491 - - 31,491 4,996 86.89% 4,341 13,149 - -
ELECTRONICS CO., electronic components (USD 1,000COMPANY (BVI) LTD. (USD 1,000 thousand) (USD 1,000 thousand) (Note 2)
LTD. thousand)Note 1)
Investment amount approved by the Upper limit on investment
Ending balance of accumulated Investment Commission of the authorized by the Investment
Company name investment in China Ministry of Economic Affairs (MOEA) Commission of MOEA
CHANT SINCERE CO., | $ 110,663| $ 113,010| $ 1,592,578
LTD. US$3,447 thousand US$3,447 thousand
(Note 3 (Note 4, Note 5 and Note| 7)
DAVID ELECTRONICS | $ 49,254 $ 53,702 $ 80,00
CO., LTD. US$1,638 thousand US$1,638 thougand
(Note 3 (Note 4 and Note [6)

Note 1: Through investing in an existing companthia third area, which then invested in the ine#teChina.

Note 2: The financial statements that are revielbye@PA of parent company in Taiwan.

Note 3: The number of New Taiwan dollars was exgkdrbased on historical exchange rate.

Note 4: The number of New Taiwan dollars was exgkdrbased on the exchange rate at the balancedstieet

Note 5: The amount approved by Investment Comnris$ftDEA, and the accumulated investment amount wher€ompany report to Investment Commission, MQieg were USD 3,447 thousand. The difference of 23155 thousand between reported amount and tak tot

investment amount of USD 1,392 thodg@10 thousand + 900 thousand + 282 thousandyimsian Chant Sincere Electronics Ltd., Dongguamfug Electronics Co., Ltd. and Zhongshan Quanjiee\@o., Ltd. were shown in the statement of Infation on investments in
Mainland China, the reasons were bmas:

A. In 1990, Investment Commission, MO&pproved by the Tou-Shen-II-Zi Letter No. 8900236L990), that British Virgin Islands outward ister, COXOC ELECTRONICS CO.,LTD., could lease pantShenzhen-Fuyong-Huaide in Mainland China ftYionglong Electronics and
Metal Factory”, invested and agted it with equipment and components in the amotibtSD 1,000 thousand in the way of processingmter. This processing plants was disposed in 20@8Company had not cancelled the registratidvid@mland China to the Investment
Commission until now.

B. In 2004, Investment Commission, MO&pproved by the Tou-Shen-I1-Zi Letter No. 0920393that British Virgin Islands outward investolQEOC ELECTRONICS CO.,LTD., could lease plants ire&then-Baoan-Songgang in Mainland China, it is fQimeElectronics and
Metal Factory”, invested and opedsait with equipment and components in the amofittSD 640 thousand in the way of processing omeortihis processing plants was disposed in 20E3Ctmpany had not cancelled the registration imidad China to the Investment
Commission until now.

C. On October 5, 2006, the Investn@mmmission, MOEA approved by the Tou-Shen-II-ZiteetNo. 09500325340, that British Virgin Islandsward investor, COXOC ELECTRONICS CO.,LTD., couéteive plants from A&H INFORMATION CO., LTD. whodsed plants in
Shenzhen-Baoan-Songgang in Madh(zhina, it is “Quansheng electric and hardwaceofy”, invested and operated it with equipment eathponents in the amount of USD 415 thousandeimidty of processing on order. This processing phamts disposed in 2013,
the Company had not cancelled-éigéstration in Mainland China to the Investm€oimmission until now.

Note 6: There was difference of USD 600 thousarnd®en the amount of USD 1,400 thousand approvetiebjnvestment Commission, MOEA, and the actualttechamount of USD 800 thousand which was an tmvest in Hong Hsin Electronics (Shenzhen) Co., bgdDAVID ELECTRONICS CO.,
LTD., the reasons were as follow$:tfe subsidiary, David Electronics Co.,(BVI)Ltéhyested with self-owned capital in the amount 488 96 thousand, and (2) investing with Mainlanéh@fnvestment of T.D.C Electronics and Metal Bagthich was appraised to be USD $101.04 thousand.
This company had been disposed in Dbee 2018, and had cancelled the registration oa 19, 2019 to the Investment Commission.

Note 7: In 2019, the Company directly invested BB thousand in Zhongshan Quanjie Wire Co., Ltitrahe approval of the Investment Commission, MQiy the Tou-Shen-II-Zi Letter No. 10800270660 alitdition, a portion of the equity was sold for USB6housand in February 2022, and the
transfer was completed with the appto¥ the Investment Commission, MOEA on OctoberZ022.
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Table 6
Shares
Name of major shareholders Name of shares held Ownership (%)
Wau LianXi 4,367,577 5.31%
Wu RongChun 4,115,912 5.00%

Note 1: The major shareholders' information wasvadrfrom the data using the Company issued conshares (including treasury shares) and preferrageshn dematerialised form which were registeretiteld by the shareholders
above 5% on the last operating daiach quarter and was calculated by Taiwan Depgsit@learing Corporation. The share capital whiciswecorded on the financial statements may berdift from the actual number of
shares in dematerialised form due éodifference of calculation basis.

Note 2: If the aforementioned data contains shateésh were kept in the trust by the shareholdérs data was disclosed as a separate account dfehewhich was set by the trustee. For sharelmsidéo declare insider shareholdings
with ownership greater than 10% in adaace with the Security and Exchange Act, theedtadings include shares held by shareholderstarsgtdelivered to the trust over which shareholdave rights to determine the use of
trust property. For information relatito insider shareholding declaration, refer to RéaObservation Post System.
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